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ORDINANCE'
OF

JERSEY CITY, N.J.
COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of th following ordinance:

TITLE:

CITY ORDINANCE 12.,014

An Ordinance DedicatingtheSouthwest Corner of
Wayne Street and BaldwiriAvenueas .

Reverend Fernando L. Colon Jr.'Way

Whereas, Reverend Fernando L. Colon Jr. was born on Äugušt 20, 1932 in &In Juan, Puerto Rico.' He was the
eldest of five children born to Fernando L. Colon Sr. and Gala .Urbina Colon; and

Whereas, Rèv, Colon relocated to Jersy City in 1948, at the age of sixteen and has remained a resident ever since:
He atended James J; Ferr High School where he was an avid baseball player and fencer; and

Wherèas,. Reir. Colon studied through the Seminario Latino .Americana in San Jose, Costa Rica. Upon completion
of his stu~ies in '1965, he was ordained as reverend in the Pentecostal Church in 1965: He currntly seives as
Pastor of the .Pririera Iglesia Cristiana Circulo De Oraciòn"; and

Whereas, Rev. Colon worked as a stret cleaner before his employment with the United States Postal Service. He'

dilgently worked as a mail ,carrer for eleven years while being very actve in the community. Rev. Colon started his
outreach in the communit through the Anti-Povert Program (Can-Do) and was appointed to the Board. Thrçugh his

dedication he has filled many roles to serVe this city and cQunty; and

Whereas, Rev. Colon entere the politcal arena in 1974 when he was elected Freholder-at-Large for Hudson
County. He was th first Puerto Ricanlispanic to hold that position in Hudson County and the State of New Jersey.
This led the way for other Hispanics to seek and win. elected offces throughout the reion. Rev. Colon was eleced.
Councilman-at-Large for Jersey City in'1993 and served two. consecutive tenns for a total of eight years of service;and ..... .
Whereas, Rev. Colon entere into holy matrimony with Gloria M. Calderon on May 1, 1954. Their union gracefully
produced seven children named Samuel, Elias, Ruth Maria, Noemi, Migdalia, Sara Lui and abed Fernando. The
Colon family has expanded beautifully with 17 grandchildren and 24 great-grandchildren.

Whereas, Rev. Colon has served on the manyboards and agencies andaccomplished the following:
. 1) Chairman Jersey City Board of Education Commitee
2) Co-founder of PAca .
3) Mayoral Aide to MayorDr. Paul Jordan. . .
4) Commissioner, Vice Chairman and Chainnan of the Jersey City Incinerator Authri
5) Direcor of Hispanic Affairs of Hudson County . .
6) One of the firs Board Members of Hudson County Area Vocational-Technicl School
7) Founder and President of the Hispanic Clergyman of Hudson County. .
8) Prison Chaplain for the Hudson CountY Jail
9) Co-founder of the Downtown Litte League

10) Board Member of Roberto Clemente Lie League
11) Board ofTrustee Member for Jersey Cit Meical Center
12) National Coaliton of Latino Clergy & Christian Leader of New Jersey
13) Pastor of .Iglesia Circulo De Oracion"
.14) Diretor of Sinai Biblelnstle .
15) His entr was chosen in renaming Jersey City Statè CoII~e to New Jersy City Universit

\.
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An Ordinance Dedicàting the Southwest Comer of Wayne Street .
And Baldwn Avenue as Reverend Fernando, L. Colon Jr. Way. .

Now, Therefore, Be It Ordained, that the Municipal Council of th Cit of Jersy Cit deems it fittng and most
appropriate. to hOrlr Reverend Fernando L. Colon, Jr. by de~icaling that lhe soutwest comer of Wayne Strt and
Baldwin Avenue be also known as Reverend Fernando L. Colon Jr. Way. .
A. All ordinance and parts of ordinances incnsiste~therewith are hereby repeaied.
B. This ordinance shall be a part of the Jersy CitGoeas though coifed and fully set fort therein. Th Cit

shan have Uiisordinance cOified arid incOrprated intie offcial Copies of the Jersy Cit Gòe.
C. This ordinance shall take effec at the time ánd in tle mànner as provided by law. . . .
D. . The City Clerk and the CQrpration Counsel be and they are hereby autorized and direte to change any

chapter numbers, artcle numbers and section numbers in the event that the codifcation of this ordinance
reveals that there is a confliCt between those numbers and the exisng code, in order to avoid confusiòn and

possible acidental repealers of existing provisions.

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM APPROVED:

APPROVED:
Busne AdminlsCor'ration Counsel

Certifcation Required 0

Not Required 0
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ORDINANCE.

OF
JERSEY,CITY, N.J.

. ." ",
.COUNCIi. ASA WHOLE ,',,' ,,' ,

, "offêrèdand moved adoption' of the following otejinance:

CITY ORDINANCE ,12-015'"

'OlUllNANCEAMNnING ciR263 (Ì'tAIAN COM,RCIA PREMISES) ARTiéLE
II (HOURS OF RETAI BUSINSSES) OF THE JERSEY CIT MlCIPALCODE TO ADDBERGEN AVENV AN MONTGOMERY STRET ' ,

TITLE:

TIMUNJCIPAL COUNCIL OFtHE citY OF IERSEYCITY lÌREBY ORDAINS~

A., The following amendmnts to Chapter 263 (Retail and Commer6ial Premises) Article II (Hours of'. ". , ' I' ' , '
Retail Businesses)are hereby adopted:

RETAIL AND COMMERCIAL PREMISES

ARTICLEll
Hours of Retail Businesses

§ 263-2. NoChange.

§263~3,. No Change.

§ 26~-4, ":9nsinesses to be closed during certain 'hours; exc:eptions..... , . '."
A. Subject to Subsection B, no ,restaurant or retail sales establishmentshall con.ductany

businessbetweeii the hours of n :00 p:íÍ.and 5:00 iüii. of the next day in anyof the
following distrcts ofJersey City: .

Name of Street

Communipaw Avenue

Coinmunipaw Avenue

Communipaw Avenue

Fralin Street

Kennedy Boulevard

Marin Luther King Drive

MonticeJlo Avenue

Ocea Avenue

Pacific Aven,ue

Palise Avenue

Sip Av!"nue

Sumniit Avenue

Paterson PI¡u Road and

Secaucus Road

. From'

Martin Luther King Drive

Monticello Avenue

Pine Street

Cent:alAvenue

Nort Street

McAdoo Avenue

Communipaw Avei:ue

BaY9nne Line,

Communipaw Avenue

Beacon Avenue

Summit Avenue

North Street

Central Aveniie

To

Grand Street
i

Westside Avenue

, Manning Avenue

l'a1isiie Avenue'

Secucus Roàd

Commuiiipaw Avenue

Orchard Strt

Brahall Avenue

Grand Street

Nort street
Bergen Avenue

Secucus Road

SummítAvenue
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ORDINANCE AMNDING CHATER 263 (RTAI AN COMMRCIA PREMISES)
ARTICLE n (HUUR OF RETAU BUSINSSES) OF THE JERS~Y CIT MUCIPAL
CODE TO ÀDD CENTRAL A VENU AN BOWERS STRET

B. The restriction upon business hours imposeclby Subsection A sh;ill not apply to pharacies
or other holders of plenar retail distrbution licenses under the Alcoholic Beverage Law,
N.J.S.A. 33:1-1 et seq.; exceptthat the holders of such licenses niaynot conduct any
business between the hours of i) :00 p.m. and 5:00 ;i.m. other than that permitted by
N.J.S.A. 33: 1-40.3 and Chapter 84, Alcoholic Beverages.

C. Subject to Subsection B; no re~iirant or retail sales establishment shall conduct any

business between the ,hours of 12:00 a.m. and 5:00 ,a.m. of the next day in any of the
following disticts of Jersey City: '

Name of Street 

Ceiitral Avenue

Bowers Street

Bergen A.Jenue

Montgomery Street

From

Manhattn Avenue

'Cambridge Avenue

Jewett Avenue

Jordan Avenue

To

Nort Street

Ce¡'tral Avenue

, Highland Avenue

Boland Street

§ 263-5. No Change~

B. All ordinances and parts of ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed.
C. The Cit) Clerk shiii have this ordinance codified and incorporated in the offcial copies of the Jersey

City Code. 
, ' "

D. This ordinance shalI tae effect at the time imd in the manner 'as provided by law.

E. The City Clerk and the Corporation Counsel may change any chapter numbers, article numbers and

. section,numbersif cOdification of this ordinimee reveals a conflct bètween those numbers and the .
existing code, in order to avoid confusion and possible acciderital repealers of existing provisions.

Note: All new material is'underlined; words in (b J are omitted. For purposes of advertising

. only, new matter is boldface and repe¡iled matter by italics.

AV

l/3l/12

APPROV~ L~fLFOR:5

Coion Coun~1 ,

APPROVED:
(

~. .t~~;- \-,. APPROVED:

Certfication Required 0

Not Required 0
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ORDINANCE
OF

JERSEY CITY, N.J.
COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

CIT ORDINANCE 12-016

TITLE: ORDINANCE OF TH MUCIPAL COUNCIL OF TH CITY OF JERESEY CITY ADOPTIG
AMMES TO TH LAN DEVELOPME ORDINANCE MAON WORKS
OFFICEISIDENTL SUB-DISTRCT "A" RESIDENT DENSIT BONUSES FOR THE,
CREATION OF IMROVED PUBLIC PAR ARA

WHREAS, the Muncipal Council pursuant to NJSA 40:55D-62, may adopt or amend a zonig ordiance relatig
to the natue and extnt of the uses of land and of buildigs and strctues thereon; and

WHREAs, the Muncipal Council adopted the Land Development Ordiance, Chapter 345 of the Code of the City
of Jersey City, on Apri 11, 2001, (Ordiance No. 01-042), and several amendments since then; and

WHREAS, the Lad Development Ordinance curently contain the Maron Works ResidentiaVOffce Overlay
Zone Disict and the CANCO Park bas been created and constrction complete with residents and falies
enjoyig the new public area, and

WHREAS, the cron and imrovement of the new CANCO Park quaes the remag lad in th subct for

a residential bonus. Th amendment incrases the pett densit bonus from 115 DU pe ac to 150 DU pe ac; and

WHREAS, the owner and developer aser tht the residential maket favors Stuo and one Bedoom Units and fewer
2-Bedoom unts and bee of ths, more unts ca be conscte in the curenty pertt buidig siz and they

would lie to have the density adjus to acmmoda the curt market trend; and

WHREAS, the Muncipal Council, pursuat to NJSA 40:55D-64, has sought and received the recommendaons of
the Jersey City Plang Board relative to these issues and other zone details; and

WHREAS, the Plang Board at its meeting of Februar 7, 2012 did vote to recommend that the Muncipal
Council increase the Sûb-Distrct A residential density bonuses for the creation of new public park from 115 DUlac. .
to 150 DUlac. and to adjust the parkig as recommended; and

WHREAS, the amendments to the Land Development Ordinance are attched hereto and made a par hereo~ and
are available for public inpecton at the Offce of the City Clerk, City Hall, 280 Grove Street, Jersey City, NJ;

NOW, THREFORE, BE IT ORDAID by the Muncipal Council of the City of Jersey City that the Lad
Development Ordiance, be and bereby is amended as per the attched document;
BE IT FUTHR ORDAI THT:
A Al ordices and pa of ordice innsist herewith are herby reped.
B. Th ordice shall be a par of the Jersey City Coe as though coifed and se fort fuly herin The City Cler shal have

th ordce codifed and incorpra in the offcial copies of the Jerey City Code.
C. 1hs ordice sh ta effec at the tie and in the maner as provided by law.

D. The City Cler and the Corpraon Council be and they are hereby authori and diected to change any chapte number,
arcle number and seon numbe in the event th the codifcaon of th ordance revea th there is a confct beee
those numbers and the exstg coe, in order to avoid confion and possible reer of exig proviions. '

E. The City Plang Division is hereby direct to give notice at lea te days pnor to the heag on the adoption of th Ordinance to

the Hudsn County Plang boar and to all other perns entitled thereto puruat to N.J.S. 40:550-15 and NJ.S. 40:550.3 (if .

required). Upon the adoption of th Ordiance af public heag thereon, the City Cler is direc to publish notice of the pae
therf and to fie a copy of the Ordiance as fialy adopte with the Hudsn County Planing Board as requir by N.J.S. 4O:55D- 1 6.

Th~ clerk shal al fortwith trmit a copy of th Ordiance afer fial pasge to the Muicipal Tax ~ by N.J.S.40.49-2.1. ~rp "
RobeD. Cott, PP, AICP

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM;S~COi~nsel

APPROVED:

APPROVED:

Certification Required 0

Not Required 0



Date.Submitted to B.A.
ORDINANCE FACT SHEET

1. Full Title of Ordinance:

ORDINANCE OF THE MUCIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ÆRESEY CIT ADOPTING
AMENDMENTS ,TO THE LAN DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE MARON WORKS
OFFICEIRSIDENTIAL SUB-DISTRICT "A" RESIDENT DENSIT BONUSES FOR THE
CREATION OF IMROVED PUBLIC PAR ARA

2. Name and Title of Person Initiating the Ordinance, etc.:

Carl Czaplicki, Director, Dèparent of Housing, Economic Development, and Commerce

3. Concise Description of the Plan Proposed in the Ordinance:

Amend the bonus provisions of Sub-District "A" of the Maron Works Offce!Residential Distrct.

The curent Sub-Distrct "A" Zone allows for new constrction and contas the new CANCO Park. The
cretion and improvement of the new CANCO Park qualifes ,the remaing area currently an adjacet parkig
lot owned by CANCO for a residential density bonus. This amendment incres the peritt density bonus

from I iS DU per acre to 150 DU per acre.

4. Reasons (Need) for the Proposed Program, Project, etc.:

The owner and developer assert that the residential market favors Studio and one Bedoom Units and fewer 2-
Bedroom units. Becuse of this, more units ca be constrcted in the curently pertt building siz and they

would like to have the density adjusted to accmmodate the curent market trend.

This amendment does not allow for a larger building so the impact on the surrounding neighborhood will be
minimaL.

Also changed is the parkig requirement to make it consistent with the cuent parkig patters of tlie City and

other redevelopment plan area stadards.

5. Anticipated Benefis to the Community:

1. The creation of the new CANCO Park providing more public open space through private
investment.

2. The realistic abilty to sell ànd or develop the adjacent parkig lot.

6. Cost of Proposed Plan, etc.:

None

7. Date Proposed Plan wil commence:

Upon approval

8. Anticipated Completion Date: N/A

9. Persons Responsible for Coordiiiating Proposed Program, Project, etc.:

Robert D. Cotter, City Planning J)irector
Maryann'Bucci-Carter, Supervising Planner

10. Additional Comments: None

I Certify that all the Facts Presented Herein are Accurate.~25~
Division Director

7 t11' ~ 5; ~/2-
Date

, a¡ca~'
~eI~Tf Department Director Signature

3'1I#I/"I-( '2~/"'/ 'Z
Date



Proposed Amendments to the Land Development Ordinance '
345-50a- Marion Works OfticelResidential District for discussion at the February 7, 2012,PlanningBoard meeting ,
1. Change the Bonus Density of Sub-Distrct A as follows:

14. Specific Bonus Requirements:

a. Sub-distrct A:

1. A density bonus of an additional th five (35) seventy (70) units per acre shall be
penntted (for a total ofil 150 unts per acre) when a new consction project provìdes,

an additional 5% improved open space park (to tota at leat 15%) ofthe net land area of
new construction. Net Lad area shall be the lot area, less, any area provìded for publicstreets or rights-of-way. .

11. Number of Stories shall be penntted to increae to 6 levels of residential over one level
of parkig, but only for the portion of the buildig havig frontage along Senate Place.

Ths higher portion of the buidig shal not be greater than 75 feet in depth as measured
from the Senate Place frontage buidig facade.

11. Direct pedestran ingress and egress to indivìdua ground floor unts shall be provìded

along Senate Place.
iv. Required Conditions to QuålifY for Sub-Distrct A Bonus

. The land shall be deed restrcted as public open space and dedicated to the City as a

public Muncipal Park.
. Ths open space shall be located at the comer of Dey Street and Senate Place so as to

provìde a centrlly located recreational focal point withi the ditrct. .

. Site Plan approval by the Plang Board for the park design, confgution,

amenities and materials shall be pursued and received in order to receive the bonus.
. The open space improvements shall be constructed prior to the issuace of any

Certificate of OcGupancy for the project.

2. Change Parking Requirements as 'follows:
F. Minimum Parking Standards:.

1. Residential and Work/ive Units:

a. In Rehab Buildigs - 0.5 space per unt.

b. New Construction in Sub District "A" - MÏ1iimum of 120 new off-street parking
spaces constructed forthe new buüdÏ1ig in Sub-District A.

. 1 Bedrom, 0.5 space per imit
· 2 Bedrom & aboll~, 1.0 space per un

c. New Construction in Sub District "B" - 1 Bedroom - 0.5 space per unit; 2
Bedrooms & above -1.0 space per unit

2. Offces: 1 space per 601,000 squae feet

, 3. Retal Sales of Goods and Servces: 1 space per 601,000 sqúae feet
4. Restaurants and Theaters: 1 space per 601,000 square feet
5. Ficial histORS afd Brokere Hooses: 1 spaee per 600 squar feet.

6.5 Hotels: 1 space per 600 squar feet of grss, floor' ara, iilidi banuet, meetg aRd

cOflfee rooms. 0.5 space per hotel room

::6. Colleges and Universities: 2 spaces per classroom, plis 1 space per 20 seats fur each

ooditorIum, gyasium afdir lectl hall

Text to be deleted is depicted with a strikethrough, tl

Text to be added is depicted in bolded italic, thusly

Draft 4 Date: January 25, 2012



SUMMARY STATEMEl"~T
ORDINANCE OF THE MUICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OJ' JERESEY CITY ADOPTING
AMENDMENTS TO THE LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDTh'ANCE MARION WORKS
OFFICE/RSIDENTIAL SUB-DISTRICT "A" RESIDENTIAL DENSITY BONUSES FOR THE
CREATION OF IMPROVED PUBLIC PARK AREA

TIie current Sub-Distrct "A" Zone (Mapped below) allows for new com,;trction and contains the new
CANCO Park. TIie creation and improvement of the new CANCO Park qua,lifies the remaining land in that
sub-distrct for a residential bonus. This amendment increases the permitted Density Bonus from I is DU per
acre to iso DU per acre.

TIie owner and developer asserts that the residential market favors Studio and oiie Bedroom Units and fewer 2-
Bedroom units. Because of this, more units can be constrcted in the currently pennitted building size and tliey
would like to have the density adjusted to accommodate the current market trend.

TIiis amendment does not allow for a larger building so the impact on the surrounding neighborhood wil be
minimaL.

Also changed is the parking requirement to make it consistent with the CUlTent parking patterns of the City and
other redevelopment plan area standards.

Sub-District "A" Zone
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ORDINANCE
OF

JERSEY CITY, N.J.
COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

CITY ORDINANCE 12-0U

TITLE: ORDINANCE AMNDING AND SUPPLEMENTING CHATER 319 (TOWERS AND
TOWIG) OF THE JERSEY CITY MUNICIPAL CODE TO PERMT PRIATE TOWERS
TO PROVIDE TOW POUN SERVICES TO THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY

THE MUCIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY DOES ORDAI:

WHREAS, the City of Jersey City (the City) desires to permit private towersto provide tow pound
services to the City pursuat to N.J.S.A. 40:48-2.49 and N.J.S.A. 40:48-2:54; and

WHEREAS, the City will enjoy cost savings by elimnating the tow pound curently operated by
the Jersey City Incinerator Authority.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAIED by the Muncipal Council of the City of Jersey City
that:

A. The following supplement to Chapter 319 (Towers and Towig) of the Jersey City Muncipal
Code is adopted:

§319-L. , Definitions.

As used in tls chapter, the followig terms shall have the meanngs indicated:

AUTHORIED AGENT OF THE OWNER - The drvér of a vehicle if such drver is not the
owner or the agent of the owner or the next-of-kin of the owner.

CLASS A TOWER'S LICENSE (REA VY DUTY) - Required to be on police rotation list
for (hea~y-dot) Class il Vehicles and/or to pick up vehicles abandoned on private propert
witln the CitY of Jersey City and/or to operate a vehicle towig business witln the City ofJersey City. .
CLASS A TOWER'S LICENSE (LIGHT DUTY) - Requied to be on police rotation list for

(liglrt-dot) Class I and Class II Vehicles and/or to pick up vehicles abandoned on private
propert with the Gity of Jersey City and/or to operate a vehicle towig business Witln the
City of Jersey City.

CLASS B TOWER'S LICENSE (ICIDENTAL) - Required to operate a vehicle towig
business with the City of Jersey City fa for towig operations that are incidenta to
another business which is located witln the City of Jersey City. e.g.,junard, car dealership
and auto repai shop. Ths license does not permt a tower to be on the rotation list.

CLASS I VEHICLE - Any motor vehicle not exceedig 6,000 pounds gross weight.
Examples in tls weight class include passenger cars; pickup trcks, van, motorcycles and
some sport utility vehicles.

2 2 6

02012026



Coniinuatlòn of City Ordinance .LL-U.LI . pågå L

CLASS II VEmCLE - Any motor vehicle having a gross weight exceeding 6,000 pounds up
to a maxmum of 14,000 pounds.

CLASS il VEHICLE - Any motor vehicle having a gross weight over 14,000 pounds.

CRUISING - Operatig a to:wer to and from fo a public highway ata slow rate of speed
or in any other faShion calculated for the obvious purose of soliciting business along the
highway.

DIRCTOR - The Director of the Deparent of Housing, Economic Development and,
Commerce.

DISABLED VEHICLE - Any vehicle disabled as a result of an accident or mechancal failure
which must be towed away for safety or trafc reason; or a vehicle parked ilegally or
abandoned; or a vehicle parked or left unattended on private propert without the consent Of
the owner or other person in control or possession of the propert or parked or left. '
unattended for a period in excess of that for which consent was given. except in the case of
emergency or disablement of the vehicle where the owner or operator has aranged for the
expeditioUs removal of the vehicle. .

DIVISION DIRCTOR - The Directoi: of the Division of Commerce.

LICENSEE - A person who has been issued a tower license by ths City and its employees
or agerits.

IMOUN OPERATOR LICENSE - Required to operate a pound or storage area to receive
any Disabled Vehicles towed to it by any Class A Licensees.

OPERATING A VEHICLE TOWIG BUSINSS WITHI TH CITY OF JERSEY CITY
- Towing, transporting, conveyig or moving a motor vehicle from one location within the
City of Jersey City to another location withn the City of Jersey City.

OWNR - The owner of a motor vehicle.

PRICIPAL LICENSE - The iritial tower license issued to any person.

SEIZED VEHICLES - Any vehicle impounded by the Police Deparent or Hudson County
Prosecutor's offce as contrband or evidence in a criminal proceeding.

SHORTWAVE RECEIVER - A radio receiver which is capable of operating on a frequency
assigned by the Federal Communcations Commission for fue, police, muncipal or other
governental uses.

,SOLICITING - Requesting or attemptig to persuade an owner or someone on his or her
behalf to give permission to a tower to remove, repai or store a motor vehicle, for a
consideration; without a previous request from the owner or someone on his or her behalf.

SUPPLEMENTAL LICENSE - All additional licenses for additional towers issued to a
person to whom a principal license was issued.

TOWER - A mechancally propelied light- and heavy-duty vehicle used to tow, transport,
conveyor move a motor vehicle from one place to another place. '

§319-2. License~ Required; Issuance; Appiication~

A. Towig Licensees'

No person shall operate a vemcletowig business with ft the City uness such person
has obtaned a ft) Class A or Class B Tower's license issued by the Division of

2



Coniinuat1òn of City Ordinance 12-017 , page 3

Commerce, except with permssion öfthe Offce of Emergency Management in the event of
an emergency.

B. Impound Operator License

No person shall operate a pound or storage area for use by any Class A Licensee uness such
person has obtàned an ImpoundOperator License issued by the Division of Conuerce.

tÐ C. No such license shall be issued except on the approval of the Division Director or designee.

f€ D.Each license issued shall be assigned a license number, and the same number shall be
assigned to every aubsequent renewal of that paricular license. ' '

fÐ E. ApplicatÍon for a ft' alllicense§ shall be made to the Division Director on a form to be

supplied by the DivisionDirector for that purose.

§319-3. (License Qualifications) Storage Requirements for Class A Licensees

A. Off-street storae spaces. No Class A towing licene or renewal thereof shall be issued uness
the licensee or prospective licensee shall have the following indoor or outdoor off-street
vehicle storage spaces withi the City of Jersey City:

(1) If Class I Vehicles are to be stored therein, there shall be a minium of 10 storage

spaces for such Class I Vehicles.

(2) If Class II or Class II Vehicles are to be stored therein, there shall be a.minimum of
15 spaces, 10 for Class I Vehicles and five for Class II and II vehicles.

B. The storage area, if outdoors, shall consist of a lot with an eight-foot fence securing the
storáge area

C. Upon the fence or building, as the case may be, there shall be displayed a sign containing the
name, address and telephone number or numbers of the licensee. Thetelephone number or
numbers of the licensee shall be a telephone number which the licensee can be contacted at
all times.

D. 'Storage facilities shall conform to any and all provisions of this Code and all zoning and
muncipal land use regulations.

E. The licensee shall provide a person in attendance at such storage facility Monday though
(FiidayJ Satuday between the hours of9: 8:00 a.m. and ~ 6:00 p.m. Such person must
be authorized by the licensee tQ complete whatever transactions are necessar to release a

. vehicle to the owner or owner's representative in accordance 'with this chapter.

r The provisions of 
this section shall apply to existing licensees as well as new licensees.

G. No licensee who stores vehicles .on orin his or her own storage facilities shall store or park
a vehicle on any street or location other than the storage facility set fort in the application

of the licensee; The provisions of ths subsection shall not apply to a licensee who does not
store vehicles on or in his or her own storage facilities. However, in the case of a licensee
who does not store vehicles on or in his or her oWn storage facility, it shall be a violation of
ths chapter for such a licensee to store a vehicle on any street or location other than the.
intended destination of the vehicle uness it is demonstrably impossible for the licensee to
do otherwse. In such a'sitution, however, the licensee shall brig the vehicle to its intended
destiation as sOOn as possible thereafer. '

H. No impounded vehicle shall be released uness authorized by the Police Director.

§319-4. Contents 'of All License Application.

3
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The application for (a "eliicle tower's license) any License hereunder shall be made out in trplicate
and shall be verified under mi,th and shall be fied with the Division of Commerce and shall conta
the following:

A. Name and address of the applicant and, if a natu person, the date of birt.

B. If a corporation, the state under which incorporated and date of incorporation; the address'

of the pricipal offce; the names and addresses of its offcers and registered agent.

C. If any other tye of organzation, the nae of same and, if the organzation or its name is
recorded, in what pffce and when; the names and addresses of the pricipal officers and
directors.

D. The place from which the tower will operate and the address and telephone number of such
place~ There shall also be set fort the telephone number by which the licensee can be. '
contacted at all ties.

E. A description of the tower's equipment, giving the serial and motor number of all such'
equipment.

F. Prior convictions of crime, ifimy, by the owner or by an officer or director of the applicant,
giving the date and place of such conviction and the natue of the crime.

G. Any other information which the Division Director, with the approval of the Deparent
Director, shall deem necessar and proper for the full protection of the public's interest.

H. (The address of storage spaces, includi lot mtd block IlwIlbers, an a sw vey oflan fur all
classes of veliicles of the off-street storage facilities wliich the licensee shal use fur th
storage of vehicles.) Acknowledgment by Class A Towers that they will only tow a Disabled
Vehicle to a licensed facility and seized vehicles to a City lot.

i. All information and data pertng to the paricular towing vehicles to be licensed as a
commercial vehicle as is required by the New Jersey Division of Motor Vehicles ¡nan
application for the registration of that paricular towing vehicle.

J. Names of all persons who will be drving the tow vehicles and copies of their drver's
licenses, including commercial driver's license (CDL), if applicable.

§319-5. Investigation of All Applicants; Prohibition Against Owners Who Are Members
of the Police Departent

A. The Division Director shall cause an investigation to be made to ascert if the applicant is
'a person of good moral character. fa As to Class A applicants. the Division will determne
whether the applicants' vehicles are in such condition that they can be operated in a safe
maner. As to Class B or Impound Operator aP.licants; the Division will determne whether
the off-street storage complies with ths Ordinance.

B. No sworn member of the Jersey City Police Deparent shall be permitted to own or be a
principal in an Jersey City (licensed towing) business or operatiori licensed under ths

Ordinance.

§319-6. Class A Principal Licenses; Supplemental Licenses.

A. Principal Class A license.

(1) Only one principal license shall be issued to a person as defied herein.

(2) The principal license shall pert to the intial towing vehicle of the licensee.

4
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(3) The pnncipal license' shall bea a serial number which will be assigned to that
licensee. Said serial' number shall be issued, on all subsequent renewals' of that
principal license by that paricular licensee and shall not be assigned to any other
licensee.

(4) The pnncipal license. shall conta on the face thereof all the fuormation and data
requied by the New Jersey Division of Motor Vehicles on an application for a
registrtion certificate issued by said state agency.

B. Supplementa Class A license.

(1) If the holder of a pnncipal license intends to operate more than one tower, said

licensee shall apply for a supplementa license for each additiona tower which the
licensee intends to operate.

(2) The fee for a supplementa license shall be the same as the fee for the pnncipal.
license.

(3) The supplementa license shal bear on the face thereof the same serial nunber as the
pnncipal liceÌ1e followed by a dash aid the number i for the fist additional tower
aÌd the number 2 for the second additional tower, etc.

(4) The inormation to be placed on thesupplementa1 license shall be the saie
inormation required on the principal license, except that the information shall
pert to the paricular additional towing vehicle for which the supplemental license

is issued.

C. The business of a Class A licensee shall have no connection, directly Or indirectly, in any
way, with the business of any other Class A licensee.

D. No Class A .lcensee shall share storage facilities, offce space, telephone or any other
business facility or equipment with any other Class A licensee." '

E. No Class A licensee shall rent or lease any of the above facilities or equipment to any Class
A licensee.

F. No Class A licensee shall utilize the storage, offce space or telephone or other business
faCilities and equipment of any other licensee, nor shall a licensee permt or allow any other
Class A licensee to utilize such faCilities and equipment of the licensee.

G. For the puroses of the rotation system hereinafer provided, a licensee shall be entitled to
only one place on the rotation list, no matter how many licensed towig vehicles the licenseeshall operate. '

;ff (As a eondition ofieeei v ing a to t'CI'S license tii ths chapte, a lieenee shall at minmin

ariange to aecep pa,me b, Visa; MastClCard, Amiieari Expiess, eash an mone oidei
fLOm th Ot'ne 01 diivei of a vehicle ful,ai tot'irig, iinpoti an stoiage fees.

Peisonal cheek oi othCl methods ofpayment t'il be at the option of the lieensee.lfpaymClit
. is made b, peisonal chek, th lieensee may ieqniie identifieation in the funn of a' valid
majoi eiedit eard in the name of th Ot'llr 01 diiver of th vehicle. In appropiiate eases an
fuI good eause shot'ii, the Division Direetor ma, waive th ieqnicint of pa,me
aceeptaeeb, eiediteardas to ai tot'er t'ho provides evidee ofan tttleessftbiigood
faith attempt to mak sueh arranem. The lieensee must prOvide an itezed receipt,
inludin th lieeiisee's name, adess an telephone mibCl, listing all fees charged. Th
payment options available shl be posted in a eonspietlotl place near th place ofpa,mcit
and shl be on th rate sehdte ieqnedto be givento the ownCl 01 diivCl of velñeles. Th

t'oidin an placenient of the pa,ment options shall be appo\'ed by th Director:)
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fi H. Any violation .of the requirements of ths section shall be grounds for the ,suspension or
revocation of the pnncipallicense and all supplementa licenses issued to the license.

§319-7. Payment Accepted

As a condition of receivig a tower's.license under this chapter. a licensee shall at miumarange
to accept payment by Visa, MasterCard, Arerican Express. cash and money order from the owner
or drver of a vehicle for any towing, impoundment and storage fees. Personal check or other-
methods of payment will be at the option of the licensee. If payment is made by perSonal check. the
licensee may reguire identification in the form of a valid major credit card in the name of the owner.
or drver of the vehicle. In appropriate cases and for good cause shown the Division Director may
waive the requirement of payment acceptace by credt card as to any tower who provides evidence
of an unuccessful but good faith attempt to make such arangement. The licensee must provide an
itellzed receipt: including the licensee's nae, address and telephone number, listing all fees
charged. The payment options available shall be posted in a conspicuous place near the place of
payment and shall be on the rate schedule required to be given to the owner or drver of vehicles. The. '
wording and placement of the payment options shall be approved by the Director.

§319-7.L. License Fees; Renewals.
,

A. . The fee for a Class A. Class B and (prinipal lieeiise an the fee for a stiplementalieenseJ

Impound Operator Licenses shall be as provided in Chapter 160, Fees and Charges, for each
license and all renewals of such license. This fee shall apply regardless of when durg the
year the license is applied for and/or approved.

B. All (prineipal an stiplemenlJ licenses shall expire on Februar 28 of each year and may

be renewed upon submission of applications therefor and payment of the fees for eachlicense. '
§319-8. License Transferabilty.

No ft license shall be transferred from one' licensee to another licensee, except that in
the case of a death of any individual licensee the Division Director, upon proper application
therefor, shall transfer fs the license to the authorized beneficiar of the deceased
licensee; provided, fuer, that a licensee may trsfer the license of one towing vehicle to

another toWig vehicle owned by the licensee upon wrtten request to the Division Director
on forms provided for such purose.

§319-9. Suspension or Revocatioii of License.

A. In addition to any penalties set fort in ths chapter and ths Code for the violation of any of
the provisions of this chapter, the Division Director, with the approval of the Deparent
,Director, may, ,afer conducting a hearg on 10 days' notice to the licensee, suspend a license
for a period of not more than one y.e or revoke same for the violation of any of the
provisions of ths chapter or of a violation of any other provisions of ths Code.

B. It shall be sufcient reason to suspend or revoke a license pursuat to Subsection A above

for the following reasons (Note: These reaons are offered as examples only and are not to
be considered as all-inclusive):

(l) Refual to render towig and storage services when sumoned by the police pursuat
to ths chapter.

(2) Chargig more' than the prices established in ,ths chapter.

(3) Arving at the scene of a disabled vehicle or a vehicle to be impounded without fist
havîng been sumoned by the police in accordance with the authoried procedure
of the Police Director.,
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(4) Using a shortave radio receiver adjusted to receive police calls. It shall be'pria
facie proof of the use of such equipment if the licensee arves at the scene of a
disabled vehicle or a vehicle to be impounded without havig been sumoned by the
police.

(5) For the violation of any other provision of ths chapter or of any other prov,ision ofths Code. '
(6) For any violation ofrQtation list gudelines as promulgated by the Police Director.

Information To Be Shown On Equipment.

On each side of the tower, the followig shal be legibly prited in letters not less than three inches
in height:

A. Name, address and telephone number of the licensee.

B. The phrase "licensed tower of Jersey City."

C. The phre "request schedule of maxum prices which can be charged for towig and

storage."

§319-11.

A. Maximum fees to tow, transport, conveyor move vehicles (Class A Licensee).

Schedule of Maximum Prices; Disclosure.

(1) No ft licensee shall' charge more than the following maximum fees to tow,
trport convey Ðf otherwse move a vehicle from one location within the City of
Jersey City to another location within the City of Jersey City:

(a) Class I vehicle: ($120. In th event th vehide is tOl"ed to the dry's iinpotm
yard, th one hted tl"eirt-döllar ,($120) fee shaH inltldeJ $150 (one
hundred fift dollars), inclusive of a fort-dollar ($40) administrative fee..

(b) Class II vehicles: ($160. hi the event the vchide is tOl"ed to th dry's
iinpound yard, the onehtmied sixry-dollar ($160) fee sha:l ininde) $200
(two hundred dollars), inclusive of a fort-dollar ($40) administrative fee.

(c) Class ilvehicles: $225 per hour (minimum two hour).

(2) In addition to the above charges, recovery of an overted vehicle, up righting it or
removing it from a hill, ditch or other similar precarous position will be charged no
more than the rate of $50, $125, and $225 per hour fôr vehicle Classes I, II and il,
respectively. If an issue arses as to these charges, it shal be the burden of the tower
to provide documentation in the form of photographs as to the paricular

circunstaces requirg the additional charges, i.e., position of the vehicle.

(3) No charge.shall be imposed on a rotation list tow for waiting time, clean-up, yard fee
or any other service not specifically authoriZed under this chapter.

B. Maximum fees for vehic1e storage (Impound Storage Licensee).

(4) The above fees are chargeable once a vehicle is hooked-up by the tower.

(1) No (tol"ei,ownei) licensee shall charge more than the following maximui fees per
day, or porton thereof, for storage of a disabled vehicle towed away pursuant to ths
chapter:

(a) Class I vehicles: $30 per day.

7



Continuation of City Ordinance 12-'017 . page 8

(b) ,Class II vehicles: $60 per day.

(c) Class II vehicles: $100 per day.

(2) No vehicle shall be released from storae by a ft licensee uness proper owner

and vehicle identification are shown. .

C. As a condition of receiving a (to \'eI's l!! license under ths (ehpteil Ordinance, a licensee

shall at minium arange to accept payment by Visa, MasterCard, American Express, cash

and money order from the owner or drver of a vehicle for any toWing, impoundment and.
storage fees. Personal check or other methods of payment Will be at the option of the
licensee. If paymei¡t is made by personal check, the licensee may require identication in the
form òf a valid major credit card in the name of the owner or drver of the vehicle. In
appropriate cases and for good cause shown, the Division Director may waive the
requirement of payment acceptace by credit card as to any tower who provides evidence of
an unsuccessfu but good faith attempt to make such arangement. The licensee must provide. '
an itemized receipt, including the licensee's name, address and telephone number, listing all
fees chaged. The payment options available shall be posted in a conspicuous place near the
place of payment and shall be on the rate schedule requied to be given to the owner or drver
of vehicles. The wording and placement of the payment options shall be approved by the
Director.

D. Each drver of a ft Class A licensee shall have a schedulè of the maximum prices when

responding to the scene of a disabled, abandoned or other vehicle.

g. Before pedorming any service pursuant to this chapter, the licensee shall fush the owner
or drver of the vehicle With a copy of the schedule of prices. In the event that the owner or
drver is incapacitated, the licensee shall fush such schedule to the Owner's authorized
agent as defined herein before such person pays for the services rendered.

§319-12. Pad of Bils; Receipts; Required Information.

A. All (peisoiis opeiati:ig a towei, 01 thn agentsllicensees when operating a tower, shall keep
in their possession a pad of bils containing the owner's name and the address of his or her
place of business and, before toWig a vehicle, shall prepare a bil on their billhead form, in
duplicate, the original of which shall be fushed to the owner of the disabled vehicle or
such owner's authorized representative.

B. The bil shall contain the folloWing information:

(1) The full name, address and business telephone number of the licensee.

(2) Full name and address of the person engaging the toWig car.

(3) State registrtion number of the vehicle.

(4) The maximum rates which may be charged for toWing and storage.

(5) Full name and address of the operator of tower.

(6) State registration nUIber of tower.

(7) Tower's license number.

(8) Address of the place to where the vehicle Will be towed and stored.

C. In the event the licensee is requested by the o~er to fush an estimate of the cost of repairs
of daages sustained by the vehicle, said estimate shall be in wrtig, a copy of which is to
be given to the oWner of the vehicle, and such wrtten estimate shall contan the folloWing:

8
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(1) An itemization of all the repii in detal, with the cost of each item set fort therein.

(2) A statement tht the items of repair áre necessar and that the prices for said items
are reaonable.

,(3) The estimate shall be signed by the licensee and by the owner of the vehiclr.

(4) No oral estimate shall be given.

(5) A sttement as to who will make the repais.

D. No licensee shall niake any repais or cause any other repaier to make such repai to the
vehicle without a wrtten contract for same executed by the licensee and the owner of the

vehicle or such owner's authoried agent, who shall be given a copy thereof. The contract
shall contan the same certficate signed by the licensee as is requied for estimates fushed
pursuat to Subsection C above. The date and tie when the contrct is executed shall be set. '
fort on the contract.

E. Rescinding contrct for repairs.

(1) The owner of a vehicle or such owner's authorized agent may rescind the contract for
repais withn 48 hours afer signg it by giving wrtten notice of the rescission to
the person authorized to make the repairs. The notice may be made by telegrar or
other wrtten commuication. Each contract shall clearly state on the face of the

contract the right and procedure to, rescind the contract in accordance with ths
subsection. However, ths option to rescind shall apply only in the case of a vehicle
towed from the rotation list.

(2) The option to rescind may be waived by the owner of the vehicle. However, the

waiver shall be in wrting on a separate form provided therefor and shall be executed
by the owner. The waiver, when executed, shall thereafer be atthed to the aforesaid,

contrct for repairs.

F. All bils for services, estimates and contracts shall be in writing and shall conform to the
provisions of this chapter. No bils, estimates or contracts shall be oral.

G. The licensee shall keep an accurate record of all rotation and private propert towig. The
record shall contain, at minmum, an itemized list of charges, as well as pickup and drop-off
locations. The reèord shall be kept and maintained for at least 12 months and available for
review by the Division of Commerce and the Police Deparent.

§319-13. Liabilty Insurance Requirements.,

A. (No tower license shall bc iS5ned mrtil and ttess th applicant shall) All applicants for a

Class A Tower's license must first obta a policy of insurance from a B plus rated company
approved by the Deparent of Bang and Inurance and authorized to do business in the
State of New Jèrsey, or a bond of indemnty, acceptable to the Division Director, with limts
for bodily injur and propert damage liability of at least $1,000,000 for each person and for
each accident.

B. In addition to the liabilty insi.ance set fort in Subsection A above, (eac tower who stoies
disabled vehieles on oi in his oi her own Stoiagc facilities) the Impound Operator Licensee,
shall provide garagekeepers' liability inurance to insure against the loss or damage to any
stored vehicle in the sli of at least $50,000.

C. All the insurance required in Subsections A and B above shal contain the followig

(positions) provisions in these exact words: "The City of Jersey City and its offcers, agents
and employees are additional instIeds and are fully covered by the provisions of ths policy

9
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of insurance." The provisions of ths subsection shall not apply to any licensee who is not in
the rotation system.

D. All insurance policies shall be approved by the Risk Manager for the City of Jersey City
before any license shall be issued. Any change in the wording of the additiona inureds'
clause in Subsection C abov(f may be approved by the Risk Manager, provided that any such
changes shall riot result in any less protection of the City th is aforded to the licensee.

§319-14. Inspections; Unlawful Acts.

A. Vehicles shall be kept in a sae condition and conform to requirements which may be
promulgated by thtDivision Director with the approval of the Depaient Di~ector.

B. The Division Director shall have the power to cause an examation and irpection to be
made of the vehicle for which the license is sought, and no license shall be issued uness the
vehiCle is in a thoroughy safe condition.

C. No (operatoi of a towei) licensee shall tu or reverse the vehicle, except at intersections

where such tus are permissible. .

D. ' No (opeiati ofa tower) licensee shall engage in crusing.

E. No (opeiatr of a to wer) lii.ensee shall invite or permit loitèring withn or near his or her
tower.

F. No (operator of a tower) licensee shall seek employment by repeatedly and persistently
drving the tower to and fro in a short space on any highway or otherwse interfering with the
proper and orderly progress of trc along the highways.

G. No (operati of a tower) licensee shall solicit or attempt to divert prospective patrons of
another tower.

H. No (opeiator ofa to wer) licensee shall solicit or divert prospective patrons of a given garage
in the city to any other garage.

1. No. licensee shall tow away a disabled vehicle to a place other than (tt l'lneh is) one

designated by the owner or drver of the vehicle or to a licensed Impoi.d Operator facilty.
(to the off-street stoiage place designated by the lieenee on th lieense applieation). In the
event that such owner or drver of the vehicle is incapacitated by reason of injures or
otherwse, and the owner's authorized agent is not imediately available, the licensee shall
tow the vehicle to a licensed facility. (the storag place) designated on the licensee's

application for a tower's license.

J. 'No operator of a tower shall solicit, demand or receive from any person any pay, commission

or emolument whatever, except the proper fee for towing and storage of the vehicle in
accordance with the schedule of maximum charges provided herein.

K. (Ope:ators ofto wers) Licensees shall promptly report all changes of address to the Division
Director.

L. No licensee shall respond to the scene of a disabled vehicle uness duly sumoned by the
police in accordance with the procedure established by the Police Director.

M. (An operatr of.i tower No licensee shall not remove a motor vehicle involved in an
accident in which a person ha been killed or seriously injured uness such vehicle has been
released by a duly authoried member of the Police Deparent.

N. No licensee shall refue to render towig and storage services to a vehicle when duly
sumoned by the police, pursuat to the procedure established by the Police bírector, and
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no licensee shall refue to remove residual debris from the scene of an accident pursuant to

a police directive made in the interest of public safety.

O. (A operatr ofa towei) No licensee on the rotation system shal not refuse to render towig
services if the owner of a disabled motor vehicle is able to pay the fee prescribed in the
schedule of prices filed by the tower.

te P. No person holding a license issued pursuat to ths chapter shal use a shortave raio
receiver capable of operating on a frequency assigned by the Federal Communcations
Commssion for fie, police, muncipal or other governent use.

fR Q. Upon payment to ,the licensee of the towig charges and the storae charges, if any, the
licensee shall fortwith release the vehicle to the owner or the owner's authorized agent or

next of ki as the case may be.

fS R. No licensee may open, remove, daage or tamper with any locking device placed on any.
unawfly parked motor vehicle.

fP S. Any violation of ths section shall be grounds for suspension or revocation afer conducting
hearg pursuat to the procedures set fort in ths chapter. '

§319-15. Rotating System of Summoning Towers.

A. The Director of the Jersey City Police Deparment is hereby authorized and directed to
'establish a just and equitable rotating system oflicenseés to be sumoned to tow away and
store a disabled vehicle. The rotating system shall be established so as to give as nearly as
is practicable an equa share of the towing business to each licensee and to fush protection
to the owners of disabled vehicles. There shall be a separate list for (ligh-dor ar heary-
dor towers) Class I & II Vehicles and Class II Vehicles, with specific equipment

requirements for each list to be promulgated by the Police Director. At mium, a tower
of the Class I & II Vehicles list shall have two 'tow trcks and a flatbed. A tower of the
Class il Vehicles list shall have two heavy-duty tow trcks. The Director of the Police
Deparent shall be guided by the followin~ minimum requirements for the rotàtig system:

(1) Only a Class A licensee inay be in the rotation system and shall not have more than

one position on the rotating list regardless of how many supplementa licenses the
licensee shall hold. '

(2) A licensee tower on the rotating list shall not be removed therefrom before he or she

is accorded an opportty to be heard afer receivig written charges preferred
agait the licensee. No licensee shall lose his or her tu in the rotating system until
the licensee is accorded ths opportty to be heard; provided, however, that the

Police Director may imediately suspend any licensee if it is determined to be in the
best interests of the citizens or the rotation system. A licensee may request in wrtig
to be removed from the rotating list. When so removed, the licensee shal not be
eligible to be placed on the rotatig list for a period of one year from the date
removed.

(3) Each licensee in the rotating system shall be given equa time and opportity as all
other licensees in the rotating system, and there shall be no discriation for any
reason whatsoever.

(4) No police offcer or other offcial of the city shall have any authority to remove or
skip over any licensee in the rotating system. If any licensee comits any violation
of the motor vehicle laws of the State of New Jersey, the proper action taen agait
such licensee shall be by way of sumons for the motor vehicle violation. If the
inaction involves a violation of this chapter or any provision of the Jersey City

Code, charges specifyg the offense shall be presented to the Director of the Jersey
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City Police Deparent, who shall thereupon' cause a hearg to be held II

accordace with the provisions.ofths chapter.

ff No liceee shal be allowed to ta a Mn at th top of th iotain list tiess th
lieenee fist st1niits pioof to th Division of Connneiee that the lieensee h: a
stieient rnei of empty an available stoage spaces upon th storage area

desigiiadin th aplieaton of th lieensee for said lieense.) ,

il Licensees shall respond to the scene with twenty (20) miutes of a request for
servce by the Jersey City Police Deparent. If a tower does not respond withn the'
allowed time and another tower is caled to respond. the fit tower may be suspended
for up to thee (3) days or for repeat offenders removed from the list for up to a year
at the discretion of the Police Director, upon notice and an opportty to be heard.

B. Whenever it is necessar to have a disabled vehicle towed away, the police who anve at tle
scene shall fortwith notify police headquaers to sumon a licensed tower from the. '
rotatig list in accordance with the procedure established by the Director of the Police

Deparent, eXcept when an emergency has been declared by the Offce of Ernergency

Management.

C. . The owner or drver of a disabled vehicle shall use the servces of the licensed tower
summoned by the police uness the owner is a member of an organation which supplies
towing services for its members and the owner or drver requests the use of such
organzation's tower. If the request is made to the police at the scene, the police shall
forthwith notify police headquarers to ,call the organzation and relay the request and all
necessar inormation supplied by the owner's membership card to the organzation.

D. In the event that the tower sumoned by the police is delayed and it is necessar to remove
the disabled vehicle out of the line of traffic or for other safety reasons, then the police
emergency tower may remove the vehicle to the nearest point out of the way of the free flow
of trafc allowing the vehicle to remain there until towed away by the tower sumoned by
the police.

E. In the event that a disabled vehicle is towed away and stored by a licensee pursuat to ths

chapter and the owner of the vehlcle or such owner's agent or next ofki does not authorize

a fuer disposition of the vehicle with thee days afer it is towed to the storage place, the
licensee may, upon giving wrtten notice by certfied mail to the owner or the owner's'

authorized agent, pursue any and all remedies he orshe may have in law for the disposition
of the vehicle and the collection of the fees.

F: In the event that the owner or drver of the disabled vehicle is incapacitated by reason of
injures or otherwse and is unable to authorize the fuer disposition of the vehicle afer it
is towed away by the licensee, then the licensee shall fortwith ascert from the police the

name and iidress of the owner's agent or next ofki and contact hi or her to ascertin the

fuer disposition of the vehicle. The licensee shal also send to said agent or next of kin the
bil for services and a copy of the schedule of prices as is required by ths chapter.

§319-16. Violations and Penalties.

In addition to any license suspensions or terminations, any, person violating any provision of this
chapter shall, upon conviction, also be punishable as provided in Chapter i, General Provisions, i
,1-25, of ths Code.

§319-17. Removal of V chicles Parked or Abandoned on Private Propert; Fees. ,

A. Puruat to N.J.S.A. 39:4~56.6, the owner or other person in control or possession of the
private propert on which a vehicle is parked or left unattended as described in the definition
of "Qisabled Yehicle" fa. may remove and store or hie another person to remove and

store the vehicle. It shall be the obligation of thè owner of the vehicle to pay the costs for the
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removal and storage before he shall be entitled to recover the possession of the vehicle; If the
owner of the vehicle refues to pay such costs or fails to make a claim for the retu of the
vehicle withi 90 days afer such removal, the vehicle may be sold at public auction in

accordance with the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 2A:44-20 et seq.

B. Whenever a licensee, pursu,ant to N.J.S.A. 39:4-56.6, removes a vehicle parked or left
unattended on private propert as described with the defition of ".Qisabled yehicle"f

ab, he shall, withn one hour, report to the police distrct from with which the vehicle'

was removed the followig inormation:

(1) License plate number and description of vehicle removed.

,
(2) Location where the vehicle is stored.

(3) Location,from which the vehicle was removed.

(4) Identity of the person claiing to own, control or be in possession of the private
propert from which the vehicle was removed.

C. The maximum charges for towig and storage of vehicles so removed from private propert
shall be the same as set fort in (?vIDOL 39 \f "WP T,pographeSymbols" \s II 319-11 abo ve.)
herein for vehicles towed or stored from with the City under §319-11.

(§319-18. ImponndYald Suiiendei Fee, Penalty)

(Vehcle owners who wish not to claim and or Ienio'Ve thii vehcle nom the City's imound ,atd

must sign a eertifieate of OWltCiShi wlrlch tiaifers owrtCrsh to the Jerse, City lninerator

:Arn, an pa, a smrenqer fee of$150 to eOver eosts relating to the disposal of th vehcle.

Failme to do so rna, result in th ownei being eited with a smiunons for abanomnnt ofniotor
vehcle pmsua to lU.S.A. 39.4-56.5 which wil subjeet the òwner, for the ftIst offense, to a fine
of not less thati $100 nor moie th $500, an his lieene or driving privilege 1m, be suspended or
revoked for not more thati two ,eats. FOI an, stiseqi:t violation, the OWlte wil be stteet to a

fine of not less than $500 nor rntie than $1,000, atid his lieense or driving privilege nia, be
suspended or ievoked for not more than five ,eats.) .

§319-18. Seized Vehicles; Impound Operator Requirements; Disposition of Unclaimed 

Vehicles; Fees for Storage; Release of Vehicles. 

A. Licensed Impound Operators must maitan withn the City limits a minmum of thee

hundred storae spaces for Class I vehicles, ten (l0) spaces for Class II vehicles, and ten (l 0)
spaces for Class II vehicles. Impound operators shall use the auto impound tracking

computer softare program prescribed by the City and be governed by the City's usage
policies and procedures for such softare. ' ,

B. Should there be no licensed ImpoUnd Operators with a storage facility that complies with the
requirements of ths Chapter, the Director is authorized to issue an ImpotÌd Operator
License for a facility operator outside the City limits.

C. Pursuat to NJ.S.A. 39:lOA-L. vehicles left unclaied may be sold at yublic auction after
20 business days but shall be sold by the City no later than 90 business days provided that
the Police Director may withold from yublic auction uy to thee (3) vehicles a month for
police yuroses. Imyound Operator Licensee will have the right to recover its fees from the .
vehicle owner when the vehicle is auctioned, with the difference between the moneys owed
the imyound operàtor lid the auction yrice to be retued to the City.-" . .

D. All licensees shall mainti (and yrovide access or copies to the City) adequate records

relating to the yrocessing of tows, impounds, releases (including storage fees and other
receiyts). Oyerators shall also provide quaerly financial statements yreyared in accordance
with generally accepted accounting minciyles sumaring fees and income collected.

13
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When possible, all viable personal propert from the impounded vehicles must be removed
from the vehicle by the owner prior to being towed to the tow pound. Operators will provide
access for release of vehicles to the public between the hours of 8:00 A.M. to 6:00 P.M.;
Monday though Satuday.

E. Upon receipt of an impounded vehicle, the Impound Operator Licensee shall pay the tower
$90 (niety dollars) no later than th days (30 days) of receipt of the vehicle. The tower

shal not receive any additional payment. Upon payment of the $150 (one hundred fift

dollars) fee by the owner or person entitled to clai the vehicle, the City shall receive an

adstative fee of$40 (fort dollars) and the licensed storage facility a fee of$20 (twenty

dollar).

F. Seized Vehicles shall be towed to a cJty-owned facilty or as determined by the Polic,e

Director. Upon release of such vehicles by the appropriate authority, the City shall sell any
unclaimed vehicles at public auction pursuat to N.J.S.A 39: lOA-I.

§319-19. Surrender of Unclaimed Vehicles; Violation for Failure to Remove Vehicle.

Vehicle owners who wish not to clai and or remove their vehicle from an impound storage area
must sign a certficate of ownership which transfers ownership to the City of Jersey City and pay
a surender fee of$150 to cover costs relating to the disposal of the vehicle. Failure to do so may
result in the owner being cited with a summons for abandonment of motor vehicle pursuat to
N.J.S.A. 39:4-56.5 which will subject the owner, for the fist offense, to a fie of not less than $100
nor more than $500, and his license or driving privilege may be suspended or revoked for not more
th two years. For any subsequent violation, the owner will be subject to a fine of not less than $500
nor more than $1,000, and his license or drving privilege may be suspended or revoked for not more
than five years.

B. All ordinances and pars of ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed.

C. The City Clerk shall have this ordinance codified and incorporated in offcial copies of theJersey City Code. '
D. This ordinance shall take effect at the time and in the maner as provided by law.

E. . The City Clerk and the corporçition Counsel may change any chapter numbers, aricle

numbers and section numbers if codification of this ordinace reveals a confict between those
nWIbers and the existing code, in order to avoid confusion and possible accidenta repealers of
existing provisions.

NOTE: All new material is underlined; words in (bracets)
are omitted. For puroses of advertising only, new
matter is boldface and repealed matter by italics.

JM/TF/he
1/31/12

\

APPRO~FGAI FORM ::

Corporation Counsel

APPROVED:

APPROVED:
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MEMORANDUM

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

To:
From:
Re:
Date:

Council President Brennan and, Council Members
Gregory J. Corrado, Assistant Business,Administrat€t
Jersey City Car Pound -Revised Arendments
February 1,2012

After careful consideration, input and revision, the Administration will introduce for Council
approval new amendments to Chapter 319 (Towers and Towing) of the City's code at the next
Council Meeting.

The anual savings from this initiative was highlighted in a Januar 4, 2012 letter from theJCIA
to the City's Budget Office stating that the JCIA "overall budget wil be reduced by
approximately $706,604 once the car pound is removed" from their operations (lCIA letter is
attched).

This anual operating savings is in addition to the $1.4 milion to be saved in construction
costs at the new Jersey City Incinerator Authority (JCIA)/Deparment of Public Works (DPW)
compound at East Linden Avenue.

Summary of the Revised Amendments
ì

The salient elements of the revised ordinance amendments are:

1) Newly Created License entitled "Impound Operator License." The Admistration,
ùpon advice of the Law Deparment, has created a new and separate license for Impound

. Operators, distmct and apar froniTowig Licenses.. lbs allows the ordinance to
effectively delineate the specific requirements of Impound Operators. '

2) Location. Impound Operators must be-located withi the City limits and possess a
minimum of three hundred storage place for Class I vehicles (cars, etc.); while the City
retains the opportty to go outside the City limits if necessar.

3) Software Requirement. Impound Operators must acquie and use the car impound
tracking computer softare as designated by the City, so as to ensure the new operations
will integrate smoothly and effciently intò the City's curent processes. ,

4) Towers Payments. Impound Operators will pay Towers $90 for each vehicle brought to
their impound lots; these payments are to be paid within 30 days of receipt of the vehicle.

5) JCIA Auction.' The JCIA will continue to manage, coordinate, and perform impound
vehicle auctions on behalf of the City.
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6) Towers Must Provide Prompt Service to the City. Towers on the PoÌice Rotating
Impound Towing List must respond to requests for servce and arve at the location
within twenty minutes, or face suspension! removal from the rotating list for up to a year.

Addressing Concerns Raised at First Reading

At the request of the Council and the Mayor's Offce, the Admstration has investigated ways
, to address concerns raised at Council Meetings this past fall regarding the proposed changes.

Specifically, Council Members voiced the opinion that the new'car pound operator should be
located within the City limts'ifpossible. Towers, present at the meeting, expressed the concern

that the new license requirements would preclude them from towing vehicles involved in traffc
accidénts (as an inadvertent resuJt of the ordinance amendment). '

Consequently, on Thursday, October 27,2011, I coordinated a meeting between the Business
Admnistrator, myself, and all Jersey City licensed towers in the Business Adminstrator's
conference room. The conversation was lively and incisive; and we believe that the revised
ordinance amendments will satisfy most of the tower's concerns, most specifically with regard to
the towing öfvehicles involved in traffic accidents.

In addition, we' have met with the Mayor's Offce and the leadership of the Jersey City
Incinerator Authonty (J CIA) to fine tue the ordinance' amendments that directly affect the
location of the new pound 'andthe process of vehicle auctions. As a result, the amendments wil
endeavour to identify an operator within the City limits, and the JCIA will continue to process
vehicle titles and conduct the City's abandoned vehicle auction. .

Overview

I would like to tae this opportty to reiterate the reasons behind the Administration's actions

regarding the Tow Pound.

As par of the Business Adminstrator's efforts to make City operations more efficient, we are
identifying City fuctions that replicate pnvate sector businesses with the intention to determine
whether it would be beneficial for the 'City to discontinue providing the duplicated fuction.

One example ofpnvate sector duplication is the City Car Pound operated by the Jersey City
Incinerator Authonty (lCIA). The Car Pound rus at a deficit and is readily replaced by the
pnvate sector. In 2010, the Car Pound deficit was over $325,000. Ths is especially distubing
considering that no other nearby muncipality or county rus a car pound. It is the
Adminstration's intention to close the pound and permt pnvate towers to store towed cars.

Not only wil the closing ofthe car pound save City operating expenses, but it will also save
approximately $1.4 milion in constrction costs at the new Jersey City Incinerator Authonty
(lCIA)/Deparent of Public Works (DPW) compound at East Linden Avenue.

Page 2 of6



In addition, the , closing wil make the curent Car Pound land available for sale imediately (as
opposed to when the East Linden Avenue compound is complete). The Car Pound land sale
would provide needed revenue for CY2012, and result in the land being retured to City tax role
for revenue in futue years.

Description of Current Operations

"Curently, private towers respond on a rotating basis to requests for service by the Jersey City
Police Deparent (JCPD). Cars are then towed to the Jersey City Car Pound on Bura Road at
the edge of Liberty State p.ark. '

, Towing Rates are strctly controlled by City Ordinance (Chapter 319); towing policy and
procedures are promulgated by the Jersey City Police Director. The owners òfthe vehicles pay
the towig and storage fees when they claim their vehicles.

Unfortately, many vehicle owners do not pick up their vehicles promptly or do not pickup
their vehicles at all and thereby abandon them. After a period of niety days abandoned vehicles

are sold at auction, often at prices less than the total towing and storage fees owed. Ths leaves
the City with substantial financial losses.

According to the JCIA offcial 2010 financial audit, the Car Pound ran a deficit óf $242, 376.
This loss does not include associated costs of benefits, payroll, maintenance, utilties,
purchasing, accounting, legal, and liability issues related to the rung of the Pound. These
associated costs would increase the loss above $242, 376.

In addition, the JCPD maintains two full-time civilians at the car pound (to receive payments and
process vehicle release paperwork) for a total-of approximately $80,000 per year.

Curently, the design of the JCIAJPW compound contas the provision fora new car pound
which will cost approximately $1.9 millon to construct. Tils includes paving, foundations, car
racks, lighting, fencing, and securty. If the area is instead only paved for industral parking, the
'cost will be approxi~ately $500,000. The net savings will be $1.4 milion.

Proposed Towing Operations

The Adrnistration investigated towig practices of several nearby muncipalities. (Bayonne,
Hoboken, Newark, Orange) and counties (Hudson, Essex). Not one ofthem operates a large
muncipal vehicle pound like Jersey City; all of them relyon private entities to tow and store
most vehicles.

Therefore, the Adminstration proposes to create a private vehicle pound licensee, who will tow
impounded vehicles and also accept impounded cars from thd par towers. This private pound

licensee will store cars ort their propèrt and dispose of them according to applicable law. When
abandoned vehicles are sold at auctioIi, the difference between the sale prices and the
towig/storage fees will go to the City. To the vehicle owners, the towig process would not
change at alL. Only the location of their towed vehicle would change.

Page 3 of6



The Adminstration toured several tow pound facilities as par of analyzing the merits of this
proposal. GXR Auto, located at 10 East Linden Avenue in Jersey City, is interested in becoming
the City's tow pound. GXR is imediately across the street from the new JCIAPW
compound, and only a short wal to the Light Rail Station at Danort Avenue. GXR Auto has
also pedormed servces at the City tow pound in recent years.

Once the ordinance amendment is effective, the pound will need to be emptied. The JCIA holds
public auctions to dispose of abandoned vehicles. At the most recent auction on August 31,
2011, over 120 vehicles were sold. The curent stock of vehicles will be similarly auctioned off
as per state statute. Vehicles retained by the Prosecutor's Offce would be temporarly relocated
to the DPW compo~d on Route 440. .

It has wrongly been suggested the City's license agreement with the JCIA will need to be
amended to reflect this change. The New Jersey Deparent of Communty Affairs has
determed that all elements in the lÍcense agreement outside. the NJ statute authorizing the "
establishment ófthe JCIA are ultra vires and not permissible. The closing of 

the tow pound

complies with the DCA's determination.

In order to achieve ths end~ the City's towing ordinance needs to be amended to ip.crease
mial storage capacity to address the City's needs. At the same time,.the Administration
recommends takg this opportty to increase base towing rates. The following is an 

analysis

of comparative towing and storage rates.
j

Towing Rates Comparison

Jersey City.Current $120 $160 $225 per hour

Jersey City Proposed $150 $200 $225 per hour

Bayonne
$70 $100 200 per hour 

plus $1.75/mile plus $1.75/mile (2 hour mium)

Newark
$175 $350 $350
plus $4/mile plus $7/mile plus $7/mile

City of Orange $125 $250 per hour $350 per hour

Essex County
$60 ,150% of Class Irate 250% of Class I rate
plus $2.50/mile ($90 plus $3.75 mile) ($150 plus $6.25/mile)

, NJ State Police $175 $375 $375

(Turpike Towig)
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The Admnistration intends to present the revised amendments for consideration at the next
Council Meeting. Y our anticipated support and approval is greatly appreciated.

C: ,.Mayor Healy ,

Rosemar'McFadden, Chief of Staff
Jack Kelly, Business Administrator
Willam'Matsikoudis, Corporation Counsel

Oren Dabney, Executive Director, JelA
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THE JERSEY CITY INCINERATOR AUTHORITY

Januaiy 4, 2012

ORE K. DABNEY SR.
CHI EXECUTIVE OFFJCBR

TIOTHY J. HAWK
GEN COUNSBL

HON. JBRR 1: HEALY
MAYOR

Robert J, Kakoleski, Asst. Business Administrator
Offce of Management and Budget
CUyRaIl
280 Grove Street
Jersey City, NJ 07302

RE: THE JERSEY CITY INCINRATOR AUTHORIY BUDGET FOR CAENDAR
YEAR 2012

Dear Mr. Kak01eski,

Enclosed is the Calen reliminai Budget for your review. The budget is subject to
change upon re oving the car ,pound the JCIA's operations. The overall budgetwil be
reduced by appr imately $706,640 mice ,_ e car pound is removed.

Should you have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact my offce.

Veiy trly yours,

~(MC~
Shirley Marcano
Fiscal Offc,er

CÇ,: OrenK. Dabney, Sr. Chief Executive Offcer
John Kelly, Business Admistrator V
Rosemary McFadden, Chief of Staf

o
COMMISSIONlRS

Po TERLL FLOOD, CHRM . MAUREEN HULINGS, VICB CHAIR
FRKJ.æECCHIA . ROGRRHEJAZI . MIæAELJ.MALLOY. MICAELA.ROONI!'LIAM.TANELU

501 ROUTE440, JI!RSI!Y cr NHW JRRSI! 0705-4888 TE, (201) 432-4645 FAX: (201) 432.9530 lciaon1lie.org
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City Clerk File No.

Agenda No.

Agenda No.

Ord. 12-018

3.E 1st Reading

2nd Reading & Final Passage

ORDINANCE
OF

JERSEY CITY, N.J.
COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

CITY ORDINANCE 12-018

TITLE: ORDINANCE AMENDING AN SUPPLEMENTG CHATER 345 (ZONIG),
ARTICLE V (OFF-STRET PARG AN LOADING) TO REQUI
LANDLORDS AN SELLERS TO NOTIF PROSPECTIV TENANTS AN
PURCHASERS THAT FRONT-YAR DRIWAYS AR FORBIDDEN

THE MUCIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CIT OF JERSEY CITY DOES ORDAI:

WHEREAS, in 2001, the City ordained that there would be no more parking in residential front yards; and

WHREAS, there are existing properties with front-yard driveways that pre-exist the ban on front-yard
parking; and

WHEREAS, landlords and real estate brokers of residential properties have, at times, failed to notifY
prospective tenants and purchasers that front-yard driveways have been forbidden, resulting in creation of
ilegal front-yard dnveways and resultat expenses to remove them.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAID by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City that:

A. The following amendments to Chapter 345 (Zoning) are hereby adopted:

ARTICLE V
Off-Street Parking and Loading

§345-70. Off-Street Parking and Loading.

A. Zoning Standards.

1. Off-street parking shall not be located between' the building and the street.

Landlords and sellers shall have, the afrmative obligation to infonr prospective
tenants and purchasers that they may not constrct, create or install front-yard
driveways (otherwise known as "carorts"). This requirement shall not affect
landlords and sellers of properties which have front-yard dnveways legally pre-
dating the year 2001. In the case of any doubt, the Division of Zoning in the
Deparent of Housing, Economic Development and Commerce, shall be consulted
and appropriate documentation obtained from the Division to demonstrate that the
front-yard driveway is a pre-existing, non-conforming use.

2 Through 11. No Change

B. Design Standards. No change.

B. All ordinances and par of ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed, including

Ordinance 09-074.

C. This ordinance shall be par of the Jersey City Code as though codified and fully set forth therein.
The City Clerk shall have this ordinance codified and incorporated in the offcial copies of the Jersey City
Code.

,',",-'.
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ORDINANCE AMENING AND SUPPLEMENTING CHAPTER 345 (ZONING), ARTICLE V ("OFF-
STRET PARKG AND LOADING") TO REQUI LANLORDS AND SELLERS TO NOTIFY
PROSPECTIVE TENANTS AND PURCHASERS THAT FRONT-YAR DRIEWAYS ARE
FORBIDDEN

D. ""This ordinance shall tae effect at the time and in the manner provided by law.

E. The City derk and Corpration Counsel be and they are hereby authorized and direCted to change

any chapter numbers, aricle numbers and section numbers in the event that the codification of this ordinance
reveals that there is a conflct between those numbers and the existing code, in order to avoid confusion and
possible accidental repealers of existing provisions.

NOTE: All material is new; therefore underlining has been omitted.
For purposes of advertising only, new matter is indicated by
bold face and repealed matter by italic.

JODlhe
2/01/12

dPPRO:::~
Certification Required 0 --
Not Required 0

APPROVED:

APPROVED:



Cit Clerk File No.

Agenda No.

Agenda No.

Ord. 12"'019

- 3.F 1st Reading

2nd Reading & Final Passage

ORDINANCE
OF

JERSEY CITY, N.J.
COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

TITLE:

CITY ORDINANCE 12-019
AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTG CHATER 332(VIDCLES AN TRFIC)
ARTICLE il(pARG, STANING AN STOPPING) OF TH JERSEY CIT CODE
AMNDING SECTION 332-24(pARG PROHIITED CERTAI HOUR)
DESIGNATING 25 FEET AT TH ENTRCE TO 123 BRUNSWICK STREET AS NO
PARG 7:00 A.M. TO 9:00 A.M. AN 4:00 P.M. TO 6:00 P.M., MONDAY THOUGH
FRAY, EXCEPT PUBLIC HOLIAYS

THE MUICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CIT OF JERSEY CITY DOES-ORDAIN:

1. Chapter 332 (Vehicles and Trac) Aricle il (Parking, Stading and Stopping) of the Jersey City Code is hereby
supplemented as follows:

Section 332-24 PARG PROHmITED CERTAIN HOURS
No person shall park a vehicle between the hours specified upon any of the streets or par
thereof listed below.

Name of Street
Days

Side ofWe'ek Hours Limits
Brunswick St South M-F

Except
Public
Holidays

7:00 a.m. to 139 feet south of Third St 25 feet south
9:00a.m.
and
4:00p.m.
6:00p.m.

2. All ordinances and par of ordinances inconsistent he¡'èwith are hereby repealed.

3. This ordinance shall be a par of the Jersey City Code as though codified and incorporated in the offcial copies of the
Jersey City Code.
4. The City Clerk and the Corporation Counsel may change any chapter numbers, aricle numbers and section numbers if
codification of this ordinance reveals a conflict between those numbers and the existing code, in order to avoid confusion
and possible accidental repealers of existing provisions.

NOTE: All material to be inserted is new and underscored.

APPROVED:'

JDS:pcl
(01.20.12)

APPROVED:
Director

-- '&9~--
APPROVED:
Director,
APPROVED:

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM

Certifcation Required 0

Not Required 0



This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any ordinance, resolution, cooperation
agreement or contract that is submitted for Council consideration. Incomplete or sketchy summary
sheets wil be returned with "the resolution or ordinance. The Departeiit, Division or Agency
responsible for the overall implementation of the proposed project or program should provide a,
concise and accurate statement of facts.

L.Full title of ordinance/resolution/cooperation agreement:

An ordinance supplementing Chapter 332(Vehicles and Traffc) Aricle II(Parking, Stading and

Stopping) of the Jersey City Code amending Section 332-24(parking prohibited certin hours)
designating 25 feet at the entrance to 123 Brunswick Street as no parking 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. and 4:00
p.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday though Friday, except public holidays

2. Name and title of person initiating the ordinance/resolution, etc.:

Joao D'Souz Director of Traffc & Transporttion, Division of Engineering, Traffc and Transporttion,.

Deparent of Public Works at the request of Futue Stas Daycare Preschool

3.Concise descnption of program, project or plan proposed in the ordinance/resolution:

Prohibit 25' of parking at the entrance of Futue Stas Daycare Preschool located at 123 Brunswick Street,
7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday though Friday, except public holidays

4. Reasons (need) for the proposed program, project, etc.:

The parking prohibition is necessar to faciltate dropping off ard picking up the preschoolers who go to

Future Stas Daycare

5. Anticipated benefits to the community:

Improve trafc safety and circulation and reduce the risk of accidents.

6. Cost of proposed program, project, etc. (Indicate the dollar amount of City, state, and Federal
Funds to be used, as wellas match and in-kind contnbution:

Approximately $200.00 per signpost installation. (2 chanels & 2 signs required)
Total Estimate: $400.00

7. Date proposed program, or project wil commence:

Pending adoption by the Jersey City Municipal Council

8.Anticipated completion date:

Twenty days after adoption by the Jersey City Municipal Council

9.Person responsible for coordinating proposed program, project, etc.:

Patricia Logan, Supervising Traffc Investigator, Division of Engineering, Traffc and Transportation,

Deparent of Public Works

lO.Additional comments:

provided to me, I certfy that all the facts presented herein are accurate,dg. r ~
~~¿z.

Date/ v:j£.z

D#r i
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Cit Clerk File No.

Agenda No.

Agenda No.

Ord. 12-020

3.G
1st Reading

2nd Reading & Final Passage

ORDINANCE
OF

JERSEY CITY,. N.J.
COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

CITY ORDINANCE 12-020

TITLE: ORDINANCE APPROVING AN AMNDMENT TO THE 20 YEAR TAX ABATEMENT OF

HUDSON PALISADES URBAN RENEWAL, LLC, TO 1) CONVERT THE PROJECT FROM
RESIDENTIAL RENTAL UNITS TO RESIDENTAL CONDOMINI, AN 2) REDUCE THE
SERVICE CHARGE TO 10% OF THE ANNUAL GROSS REVENUE FOR THE FULL TERM,
PURSUANT TO THE LONG TERM TAX EXEMPTION LAW N.I.S.A. 40A:20-1 ET SEO.

THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY DOES ORDAIN:

WHEREAS, Hudson Paliades Urban Renewal, LLC, an urban renewal entity, formed and
qualied to do business under the provisions of the Long Term Tax Exemption Law of 1992, as

amended and supplemented, N.I.5.A. 40A:20-1 gl~. (Entity); and

WHEREAS, the Entity owns certa property known as Block 733, Lot A.2, on the Citys Official
Tax map, consistig of approxiately .20 acres, and more commonly knowp by the street address

of 325 Palisade Avenue, and more specifcally described by metes and bounds, in the application

(Property); and

WHEREAS, the Property is located with the 325 Palisade Avenue Redevelopment Plan Area as
required by N.I.S.A 4OA:20-4 and N.I.S.A. 40A:12A-5(g).; and

WHEREAS, by the adoption of Ordiance 09-074 on June 17, 2009, the.City approved a 20 year
long term tax exemption to rehabiltate and remodel an existig three-story buidig, to create

approxiately twenty-one (21) residential rental unts and 2,315 square feet of rented parking for
the use of the residents only for approximately fourteen (14) cars, with a service charge equal to
10% of the Anual Gross Revenue for the first ten (10) years, and 12% of the Anual Gross
Revenue for the remaig ten (10) years; and

WHEREAS, by application dated November 3, 2011, Hudson Palades Urban Renewal, LLC
applied for an amendment to the tax exemption to (1) to convert the residential project from rental
to condomiUI; and (2) reduce the percentage of servce charge to 10% of the Anual Gross
Revenue for the full term, which term wil not be extended hereby; and

WHEREAS, 10% of intial Anual Gross Revenue for condomiums wil actualy generate $15,280
more than the 10%, and 12% of the Annual Gross Revenue based on rent; and provide furter

stabilty to the neighborhood by generatig home ownership; and

WHEREAS, Hudson Palades Urban Renewal, LLC, has agreed to:

1. pay the greater of (i) the Mium Anual Service Charge or (ü) 10% of the Anual Gross

Revenue for the twenty (20) years, which intial sum is estiated to be $52,000; and

2. pay' an anual sum equal to 2% of each prior year's Anual Servce Charge as an

Admistrative Fee; and

U20::202/j
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ORPINANCE APPROVIG AN AMENDMENTTQ THE 20 YEAR TAX ABATEMENT OF HUSON PALISADES
URBAN RENEWAL, LLC, TO 1) CONVERT THE PROJECT FROM RESIDENTIAL RENTAL UNITS TO
RESIDENTAL CONDOMINIU, AND 2) REDUCE THE SERVICE CHAGE TO 10% OF THE ANNUAL GROSS
REVENUE FOR THE FULL TERM, PURSUANT TO THE LONG TERM TAX EXMPTON LAW N.I.S.A. 4OA:2o-1
ET~.

3; provide employment and other economic opportuties for City residents and businesses;,
and

\

4. pay to the City, for remittance to Hudson County, an amount equal to 5% of the Anual
Servce Charge up,on receipt of that charge; and . ,

5. pay the sUm of $34,973 to the City's Mfordable HoUsing Trust Fund; and

WHEREAS, the City hereby determes that the relative benefits of the project outweigh the cost ,

of the tax exemption, for the following reasons:

1. the current real estate taxes generate revenue of only $42,048, whereas, the Anual Service

Charge as estiated, wil intially generate revenue of more than $52,000 to the City and

an additional sum of approximately $2,600 to Hudson County;

2. it is expected that the Project wi create approxiately 10 jobs during constrction and 3
new permanent jobs;

3. the Project wil stabile and contrbute to the economic growth of busmesses in the

surrounding area;

4. the Project wil further the overal redevelopment objectives of the 325 Palsade Avenue

Redevèlopment Plan;

5: the City's impact analysis, on fie with the Office of the City Clerk, indicates that the

benefits of the Project outWeigh the costs to the City; and .

WHREAS, the City hereby determies that the tax exemption is important in obtaig
development of the project and inuencing the locational decisions of probable occupants for the
following reasons:

1. the relative stabilty and predictabilty of the Anual Service Charges wil make the Project

. more attactive to investors needed to fiance the Project;

2. the relative stabilty and predictabilty of the Anual Service Charges wi allow the owner

. to stabile its operatig budget, alowig a high level of maintemince to the buiding over
the lie of the Project, which wi attact tenants to the Project and inure the lieliood of
the success of the Project; and

WHEREAS, the amendment wil further support these objectives and provide even more revenue
to the City; and

WHEREAS, Hudson Palades Urb~ Renewal, LLC, has intialy compli~dwith Executive Order
, 2002-005 concerng "Disclosure of Lobbyist RepresentativeStatus" by fig an appropriate letter'
in the Office of the City Clerk; and

WHEREAS, the Tax Abatement Commttee voted on Januar 12, 2012, to recommend approval of
the Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Muncipal Council of the City of Jersey City
that:
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ORDINANCE APPROVIG AN AMENDMENT TO THE 20 YEAR TAXABATEMENT OF HUSON PALISADES
URBAN RENEWAL, LLC, TO 1) CONVRT THE PROJECT FROM: RESIDENTIAL RENTAL UNITS TO
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM, AN 2) REDUCE THE SERVICE CHAGE TO 10% OF THE ANNUAL ,GROSS
REVENUE FOR THE FULL TERM, PURSUANT TO THE LONG TERM TAX ÈXEMPTION LAW N.I.S.A. 4OA:1o-1IT~ ~ .
A. The application of Hudson Palades Urban RenewaL, LLC, an urban renewal company,

formed and qualed to do business under the provisions of the Long TermTax Exemption Law.
. of 1992, as amended and supplemented, N.I.S.A. 40A:20-1 gl~. a copy of which is on fie in the

office of the City Clerk, for Block 733, Lot A.2, more co~only known by the street address of 325
Palsade A venue, more specifcaly described by metes and bounds in the application, is hereby
approved.

B. The Mayor or Business Admitrator is hereby authorized to execute a tax exemption.
Financial Agreement and a Project Employment and Contractig Agreement, provided that the
prepayment and contrbution agreement relatig, to ths Propert authoried by separate

Resolution has been fuy executed. The Financial Agreement shall include at a ~um the
following terms and conditions:

L Term: the earlier of 25 years hom the adoption of Ordinance 09-074, or 20 years from the
date the project is Substantialy Complete; , ,

2. , Annual Service Charge: each year the greater of:

, (a) the Mium Anual Service Charge equal to $52,000 upon Project Completion,

whether or not the Project is occupied; or

(b) 10% of the Anual Gross Revenue for the tèrm, which intial sum is estiated to
be $52,000; and which' shall be subject to statutory staged increases over the term
of the tax exemption. . , ,

3. Admistrative Fee: 2% of the prior year's Anual Service Charge;

4. County Payment: 5% of the Anual Servce Charge to the City for remittance by the City
. to Hudson County;

5. Project: A rehabiltated and remodeled a thee-story building with approxiately twenty-

one (21) market rate condomium unts and a 2,315 square feet parkig unt with 14
spaces to be rented to the residents; "

6. Affordable Housing Trust Fund: $1,500 per unt or $31,500 and $1.50 per square foot x 2,315

square feet or $3,473, for a total of $34,973;

7. An obligation to execute a Project Employment and Contractg Agreement to insure

employment and óther economic benefits to City residents and businesses.

C The City Clerk shal deliver a certied copy of the Ordinance and Financial Agreement to
the Tax Assessor and Director of the Division of Local Governent Servces.

D.' The application is on fie with the office of the City Clerk. The Financial Agreement and
Project EmploYment and Contractig Agreement shal be iI substantialy the fori on fie in the
Office of the City Clerk, subject to such modifcation as the Business Adntrator or Corporation
Counel deems appropriate or necessary.
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ORDINANCE APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE 20 YEAR TAX ABATEMENT OF HUSON PALISADES
URBAN RENEWAL, LLC, TO 1) CONVERT THE PROJECT FROM RESIDENTIAL RENTAL UNITS TO
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM, AND 2) REDUCE THE SERVICE CHARGE TO 100/ OF THE ANNUAL GROSS
REVENUE FOR THE FULL TERM, PURSUAN TO THE LONG TERM TAX EXEMPTION LAW N.I.S.A. 4OA:2G-1
ET§m.

E. ',l\ ,ordinances and parts of ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed,

including Ordinance 09-074.

F. Th ordinance shal be pàrt of the Jersey City Code as though codifed ànd fully set forth
therein. The City Clerk shal have ths ordinance codifed and incorporated in the offcial copiesof the 'frsey City Code. , .
G. Th ordiance shall take effect at the tie and in the maner provided by law.

H. The City Clerk and Corporation Counsel be and they are hereby authorized and directed
to change any chapter numbers, arcle numbers and section numbers in the. event that the
codifcation of ths ordinance reveals that there is a confct between those numbers and the
existig code, in order to avoid confusion and possible accidental repealers of existig proviions.

NOTE: All material is new; therefore underling has been omitted. For puroses
of advertiing only, new matter is indicated by bold face and repealed
matter by italic.

¡Mike

1/26/12

APPROVED: ~(0t
B ~~Inlstrlor \

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM

APPROVED:
CorporaUon Counsel

Certification Required 0

Not Required 0



Department of Housing, Economic Development & Commerce

Director's 'Office
(i

Inter-Office Memorandum

DATE: February 1, 2012

TO:

FROM:

City Council Members

AI Cameron, Deputy Director, HEDC

SUBJECT:
TAX ABATEMENT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS

-

Hudson Palisades Urban ,Renewal , Company, LLC 325
Palisade Avenue Block 733 LotA.2~ Amendment to Existing
Abatement'Requested Change Rental to Condominium'

Amendment, to Existing TaxA~atement ,Montgomery
'Gateway 353-381 Montgomery Street - Block 379 Lots G-&
G.T01
35~-364Montg~mery"Street - Block 380.381 Lot P
383-389 Montgomery Street - Block 405 LotPL.B

, 1. The Commi~tee recommended approval of the application for,
Hudson Palisades to change from a rental to a Condo project at

, the rate of 10% of gross revenue for a long-term tax abatement
for a twenty-year (20) period. The new a~atement will provide
more revenue to the City.

2. The Committee recommended approval of the application to
Amendment an Existing Tax Abatement Montgomery Gateway
due to a refinancing. The new rate to be increased to 8% of
gross revenue +2% City Admin Fee. The expiration date will be
the same, August 22, 2022. The new abatement will provide
more revenue to the City.



Rev. 1-27-12

Long Term Tax Exemption
N.J.S.A. 40A:2b-1, et seq.

(Market Rate Residential.Condominiin) ~

Re: Hudson Palisade Urban Renewal, LLC

Approximately .20 Acres
, Block 733, Lot A.2

325 Palisade Avenue Redevelopment Plan

PREAMBLE

THIS AMNDED AND RESTATED FINANCIAL AGREEMENT,. (Amended

Agreement) is màde the _day of ,2012 by and between HUSON PALISADES

"URBAN RENEWAL, LLC, an urban renewal entity formed and qualified to do business under the

provisions of the Long Term Tax Exemption Law of 1992, as amended and supplemented, N .J.S.A.

, 40A:20-1 etseq., having its pnncipal'Office at cloAnthonyT. Colasanti, Esq., 4 York Avenue, West

Caldwell, NJ 07006 (Entity), and the CITY OF JERSEY CITY, a Muncipal Corporation of the

State of New Jersey, having its principal clffce at 280 Grove Street, Jersey City, New Jersey 07302

(City). ,

RECITALS

WITlNE SS E TH:

WHEREAS, the Entity is the Owner of certin propert designated as Block 733, Lot A.2,

more commonly known by the street address of325 Palisade Avenue, and more paricularly

descnbed by the metes and bounds descnption set forthas Exhibit 1 to this Amended Agreement;

and

WHEREAS, this propert is located within the boundares of the 325 Palisade. Avenue

Redevelopment Plan Area; and

WHREAS, by the adoption of Ordinance 09-074 on June, 17, 2009, the City approved a

20 year long term tax exemption to rehabilitate and remodel an existing three-story' building, to

contain approximately twenty:'one (21) market rate residential condominin unts and a 2,315

square' feet parkig unt with foureen (14) spaces to be rented to the residents, with a service charge
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equal to 10% ofthe Anual Gross Revenue for the first ten (10) years, and 12% of the Anual Gross

Revenue for the remainng ten (10) years; and

WHREAS, by application dated November 3,2011, Hudson Palisades Urban Renewal,

LLC applied for anaIendment to the ta exemption to (1) to convert the residential project from

rental to condominums; and (2) reduce the percentage of service charge to 10% ofthe Anual Gross

Revenue for the full tetm, which term will not be extended hereby; and

WHREAS, 10% ofinitial Anual Gross Revenue for condomiums will actuly generatè

$15,280,more than the 10%, and 12% of the Anrual Gross Revenue based on rent~ and provide

fuher stability to the neighborhood by generating home ownership; and

WHREAS, the City made the following findings:

A. Relative Benefits of the Project when compared to the costs:

1. - the curent real estate ta generates revenue of oriy $42,048, whereas, the '

Anual Service chargé as estimated, and will initially generate revenue to the
City of approximately $52,000;

2. the EntitY shàll pay the City the sum of $34,973, as an afordable housing

contrbution 'pursùant to Ordinance 03- 112;

3. itis expected that the Project will create approximately ten (10) jobs during
constrction and three (3) new permanent jobs;

4~ the project should stabilize and contribute to the economic growth of

existing local business and to the creation of new business; which cater to the, i
new residents; .

5. the Project will fuher the redevelopment objectives of the 325 Palisade

Avenue Redevelopmeiit Plan;

, 6. the City's impact analysis, on tile with the Offce of the City Clerk, indicates
that the benefits of the Project outweigh the costs to the City; and

B. Assessmentofthe Importce oftheTax Exemption in obtaining development of the

project and infuencing the locational decisions of probable occupants:

1. the relative stability and predictabilty of the anual service charges will

niake the Project more attactive to investors and lenders needed to finance~~~~' ' ,
2



2. the relative stabilty ánd predictability of the service charges will allow the

owner to stabilize its operating budget, allowing a high level of maintenance
to the building over the life of the Proj ect, which will insure the likelihood of
the success of the Pr6jectand insure that it will have a positiveiripact on the
surounding area; and

WHREAS, the amendment will fuher support these objectives and provide even more.', ' ~
, revenue to the City; and

WHEREAS, by the adoption of Ordinance' on , the Muncipal Council

approved the above findings and the ta exemption applicatìon and authorized the execution of ths

Amended Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mUnial covenants herein contaned, and for

other good and valuable consideration, it is mutuly covenanted and agreed as follows:

ARTICLE I - GENERA PROVISIONS

Section 1.1 GoverningLaw

Th~ Aiended Agreement shall be governed by the provisions of the Long Term Tax, ,
ExemptionLaw,asamended and supplemented, N.J.S.A. 40A:20-1 et seq., Executive Order of the

Mayor, 02-003, Ordinance 62-075, Ordinance 09-074,and Ördinance ~,which authorized the,

~èxetution of this Amended Agreement. It being expressly understood and agreed that the City

expressly relies upon the facts, data, and representations contained in the Application, attached

hereto as Exhl5it 3, in granting this tax exemption.

Section 1.2 GeneralDefinitions

Unles~ specifically provided ~therwise or the context otherwse requires, when used in this

Amended Agreement, the following. terms shall have the following meanngs:

1. Allowable Net Profit~ The amount arved at by applying the Allowable Profit Rate

to Total Project Cost pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:20-3(c).

11; Allowable Profit Rate- The greater of 12% or the percentage per anwn arved at

by adding 1.25%' to the anua interest percentage rate payable on the Entity's' initial permanent

mortgage financing. If the intial permanent mortgage is insured or guanteed by a governental. '..
agency, the mortgage insurance premiwn or similar charge, if payable on a per anwn basis, shall

, be considered as interest for this purose. If there is no permanent mortgage financing, or if the
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, finaicing is internal or underten by a related par, the Allowable Profit Rate shall he the greater

of l2% or the percentage per anum arved at by adding 1.25% per anum to the interest rate per

anum which the muncipality determes to be the prevailing rate on mortgage financing on

comparable improvements in Hudson County. The provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:20-3(b) are

incorporated herein by reference.

11. Anùa Gross Revenué- The amount equal to the anual aggregate constat paYJents

of principal and interest, assuming a purchase money mortgage encuibering the condöminùn unt

to have been in an.original amount equa to the iritial value of the unt with its appurenant interest

in the common elements as 'stated in the master deed, if unsold by the urban renewal entity, or, if the

unt is held by a unt purchaser, from time to time, the most recent true consideration paid for a deed'

to the condoinniumunit in 'a bona fide ar' s lengt 'sale transaction, but not less than the initial

assessedvaluation ofthe condomiriumunt assessed at 100% of the tre value, plus the total amount. .
of common expenses charged to the unit pursuat to the by laws of the condominium association.. ,
The constant payments to prinèìpal and interest shall be calculated by i;suming a loan amount as

stated above atthe prevailing lawfl interest rate for mortgage financin~ on comparable properties

with the muncipality as of the date of the recording of the unit deed, for a term equal ,to the full

term of the exemption from taxation stipulated in this Amended Agreement; and provided fuher.I . i . _
that any gain realized by the Entity on the sale of any unt in fee simple, whether or not taxable under

. Fedei:al or State law, shall not beincluded in computing gross revenue.

iv. Anual Service Charge - The amöunt the Entity has agreed to pay the. City for

muncipal services supplied to the Project, which sum is in lieu of any taxes on the Improvements,

pursuat to N.J.S.A. 40A:20-12.

v. Auditor's Report - A complete financial statement outliring the financial status ofthe,'

Project (for a period ()ftime as indicated by context), which shall also include a certification of Total

Project Cost and clear computation of Net Profit. The contents of the Auditor's Report shall have

been prepared inconformty with generally accepted accounting principles and shall contain at a

millmum the following: a balance sheet, a statement of income, a statement of retained earings or

changes in stockholders' equity, a statement of cash flows, descriptions of accounting policies, notes

to fiancial statements and appropriate schedules and explanatory material results of operations, cash
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flows and any other items required by Law. The Auditor's Report shall be cèrtified as to its

conformance with such principles bya certified public accountat who is licensed to practice that

profession in the State of New Jersey.

VI. Certificate of Occupancy - A document, whether temporar or permanent, issued by

the City authorizing occupancy of a building, in wholeor in par, Pursuat to N.J.S.A. 52:27D-133.

Vtl. Debt Service - The amount requied to make anual payments of pricipal and

interest or the equivalent thereof on any constrction mortgage, permanent mortgage or. other

financing including retus on institutional equity financing and market rate related par debt for

the project for a period equal to the term of this Amended Agreement.

vll. Default - Shall be a breach of or the failure of.the Entity t~ pedorm any obligation

imposed upon the Entity by the terms of this Amended Agreement, or under theLåw, beyond any

applicable grace or cure periods.

lX. EntitY -The terr Entity within this Amended Agreement shall mean Hudson

Palisades Urban Renewal, LLC, which Entity is formed and quaified pursuatto N;J.S.A. 40A:20-5.

It shall also include any subsequent purchasers or successors in interest of the Project, provided they

.are formed and operate under the Law.

x. Improvements orProject - Any building, structue or fixtue permanently afxed to

the land and to be constructed' and tax' exempted under this Amended Agreement.

XL. In Rem Tax Foreclosure or Tax Foredosure - A sumar proce~ding by. which the

City may enforce a lienfor taes due and owing by ÚlX sale, underN.J.S.A. 54:5-1 to 54:5-129 ~t

seq.

xu.' Land Taxes - The amount of taxes assessed on the value ofland, on which the project

, is located and, if applicable, taxes on any pre-existing improvements; Land Taxes are not exempt;) ,
however, Land Taxes are applied as a credit against the Anual Service Charge.

xll. Land Tax Payments - Payments made onthe quarerly due dates, including approved

grace periods if any, for Land Taxes as determed by the Tax Assessor ard the Tax Collector.

xlv. Law - Law shall refer to the Long Terr Tax Exemption Law, as amended and'

supplemented, N.J.S:A. 40A:20-1, et seq.; Executive Order of the Mayor 02-003, relating to long

term tax exemption, as it may be amended and supplemented; Ordinance 02-075, Ordinance 09-074,
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and Ordinance , which authorized the execution of this Amended Agreement; and

Ordinance 07-123, as may be amended,or supplemented from time to time, which requires the

execution of a Project Labor Amended Agreement, and all other relevant Federal, State or City
\

statutes, ordinances, resolutions; rues and reguations.

xv. MinimÙI Anual Service Charge - The Minmum Anua Service Charge shall be
"'~

the tota taes levied agaist allreal propert in the area covered by the Project in the last ful tax

year in which the area was subject to taation, o~ in the event the propert was tax exempt, then the

amount of the taxes that would have been assessed had the propert been subject to conventional

taxation, which initial amount the paries agree is approximately $52,000.'

xvi. Net Profit - The Gross Revenues of the Entity less all operating and non-op'erating

expenses of the Entity, all detennined in accordance with generally accepted accounting priciples,

but:

(1) there shallbe included in expenses: (a) all Anual Service charges paid pursuant to
i

N.J.S.A.40A:20-12; (b) all payments to the City of excess profits pursuat to N.J.S.A. 40A:20-15

/ ,or N.J.S.A. 40A:20-16;(c) an anual amount sufficient to amortize (utilizing the straight line

method-equal annual amounts) the Total Proj ect Cost and all capital costs determined in accordance~ \,
with generally accept~d accounting principles, of any other entity whose revenue isincllided in the' '

, computati~ri of excess profits over the term of this Amended Agreement; (d) all reasonable anual

operating expenses ofthe Entity and any other entity whose revenue is included in the computation

of excess profits including the cost of all management fees, brokerage' commissions, insurance

premiums, all taxeS or service charges paid, legal, accounting, or other professional service fees,

utilties, building maintenance costs, building and offce supplies and payments into repai or

maintenance, reserve accounts; (e) all payments of rent including but not limited to ground rent by

the Entity; (t) all debt service; and

(2) there shall not be included in expenses either depreciation, or obsolescence, interest on

debt, except interest which is par of debt service, income taxes or salares, bonuses or other

compensation paid, directly or indirectly to directors, officers and stockholders of the entity, or

offcers, parers or other persons holding a proprieta ownership interest in the entity.

xvii. Pronouns - He or it shall mean the masculine, femine or neuter gender, Jhe singular;
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as well as the plural, as context requires.

'xviii. Substatial Completion"' The dete~á.tion by the City that the Project, in whole or

in par, is ready for the use intended, which ordinarly shall mean the date on which the Project

receives, or is eligible to receive any Certificate 9f Occupancy for any portion of the Project.

xix. Termnation - Any act or omission which by operation of the terms of ths Financial

Amended Agreement shall cause the Entity torelinquisli its ta eXèmption~

xx. Total Project Cost - The total cost of constrcting the Project through the date a '

Certificate( s) of Occupancy is issued for the entire Proj ect, which categories of cost arè set forth in

N.J.S.A. 40A:20-3(h). There shall be included in Total Project Cost the actual costs incured by the

, Entityand certified byan independent and quaifie~ architect or engineer, which are associated with

site remediation and cleanup of environmentally hazardous materials or contaminants in accord~ce '

with State or Federal law and any extraordinar costs incured including the cost of demolisling ,

structues, relocation or removal of public utilities, cost of relocating displaced residents or buildings

and the clearng of title. The Entity agrees that final Total Project Cost shall not be less than its

èstimated Total Project Cost.

"
ARTICLE. II :. APPROVAL

S.ection 2.1 Approval of Tax Exemption

The City hereby grants its approval for a ta exemption for all the Improvements to' be

constrcted and.mairitainedin accordance with the terms and conditions ofthis Amended Agreement

. and the provisions of the Law which Improvements shall be constructed on certain propert knówn .

on the.Offcial Tax Assessor's Map ofthe Cityas: Block 733, Lot A.2;more comionly known by

. the street address of325 Palisade Avenue, and described by metes and bounds in Exhbit 1 attched

hereto.

Section 2.2 Approval of Entity

Approval is granted to the Entity whose Certificate ofF oimation is attched hereto as Exhibit

4., Entity represents that its Certificate contains all the requisite provisions of the Law; has been

reviewed and approved by the Co:nissionerof the Deparent of Communty Afairs; and has been

fied with, as appropriate, the Offce of the State Treasurer or Offce of the Hudson County Clerk,

all in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:20-5.
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SectioÌl 2.3 Improvements to be Constructed

Entity represents that it will rehabiltate and remodel an existing three-story building, to

contan approximately twenty.;one (21) market rate residential condominium units and a 2,315

squae feet parking unt with foureen (14) spaces tG be rented to the residents, all of which is

specifically descnbed in the Application attched hereto as Exhbit 3.

Section 2.4 . Construction Schedule'

The Entity agrees to diligently underte to commence constrction and complete the Proj ect '

in accordance with the Estimated Constrction Schedule, attached hereto as Exhbit 5.

Section 2.5 Ownership, Management and Control

The Entity represents that it is the oWner of the propert upon which the Proj ect is to-be con-

strcted. Upon constnction, the Entity represents that the Improvements wil be managed and

controlled as follows:

The project wiII be managed and controlled by the Entity until it is converted to condomin-

ium o~ershippursuant to N~J.S.A. 46:8B-1 etseq~, the Condominium Act, .at which time the

common areas ofthe Project wil be' managed and controlled by the condominium association. The

inslividual condominium unts of the Project will continue to be owned by the Entity until each unt

.is sold to a bona fide third par unit purchaser graptee.

Section 2.6 . Financiàl Plan.

. The Entity represents that the Improvements shall be financed in accordance with' the

Financial Plan attached hereto as Exhbit 6. ThePlan sets fort estimated Total Project Cost, the ',. '
amortization rate on thè Tota Project Cost, the source offuds" the interest ràtes to be paid on

constrction financing, the source and amount of paid-in capital, and the terms of any mortgage

aiortization.

Section 2.7 Good Faith Estimate of Initial Sales~

The Entity represents thatits good faith projections of the initial sales prices for units in

the Project are set forth i~ Exhbit 7.

ARTICLE III -DURATION OF AGREEMENT

Section 3.1 Term'

So long as there is compliance with the Law and this Amended Agreement, itis understood
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and agreed by the paries hereto that this Amended Agreement shall remain in effect for the earlier

of 25 years from the date of the adoption of Ordinance, 09-074 on June 17, 2009, which approved

the ta exemption or 20 years from the date of Substatial Completion of the Project. Thè ta. . . .
exemption shall only be effective durg the period of usefuness of the Project and shall continue

inforce only while the Project is owned by a corporation or association formed and operating under, ,
the Law.

ARTICLE IV- ANAL SERVICE CHARGE

Section 4.1 Annual Service Charge. . . -
In consideration of the ta exemption, the Entity shall make the following payments to the

City:

, 1. City Service Charge: an amount equal to the greater of: the Minium Animal Service

Charge, or an Anual Service Charge equal to 10% of the Anual Gross Revenue. The Anual

Service Charge shall be biled initially based upon the Entity's estimates of Anual Gross Revenue
,, "

" which shall not be less than the its estimate of Gross Revenue as set forth in its Financial Plàn,

attched hereto as Exhibit 6. Thereafter, the Anual Service Charge shall be adjusted in accordance

witnthis Amended Agréement.

A Minimum Anual Service Charge shiii be due beginnng on the effective date of
i

, this Amended Agreement. The Anual Service Charge shall be due on the first day of the month

following the Substantial Completion orthe Project. In the event the Entity fails to timely pay the

Minium Anual Service Charge or the Anual Service Charge, the unpaid amount shall bear the

highest rate ofinteréstpermittedin thec~e of unpaid taxes or ta liens on land until paid.

11. County Service Charge: an amount equal to 5%of the Anual Service Charge upon

receipt of that charge, for remittce to the County by the City.

Section 4.2 Staged Adjustments

The Anual Service Charge shall be adjusted, in Stages over the term of the tax exemption

in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:20-l2(b) as follows:

1. Stage One: From the 1st day of the month following; Substantial Completion until the

last day of the 6th year, th~ Anual Service Charge shall be 10% of Anual Gross Revenue;

ii. Stage Two: Beginning on the 1st day of the 7th 'year following Substantial
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Completion until the last day of the 9th year, an amount equal to the greater of the Anual Service

Charge or 20% of the amount of the taxes otherwse due o~ the value' of the land and Improvements;

111. Stage Three: Beginng on the 1 st day of the 10th year followig the Substatial.

Completion until the last day of the 13th year, an amount equal to the greater of the Anual Service

Charge or 40% of the amount ofthe taxes otherwse due on the value of the land and Improvements;. .
iv. . Stage Four: BegiIig on the 1st day of the 14th year followig Substatial

i Completion until the last day of the l5tl year, an amount equa to the greater of the Anua Service

Charge or60% of the amount of the taxes otherwse due onthe value of the land and Improvements.

v. Final Stage: Beginnng on the 1st day of the 16th year following Substantial

Completion through the date the tax exemption expires, an amount equal to the greater of the

Anual Service Charge or 80% of the amount of the taes otherwsedue on the value of the land and

Improvements.

Section 4.3 Credits

The Entity is required to pay both the Anual Service Charge and the Land Tax Payments.

The Entity is obligated 'to make timely Land Tax Payments, includig any ta on the pre~existing

improvements, in order to be entitled to a Land Tax credit against the Anual Service Charge for the
,

subsequent year. The Entitý shall be entitlèd to credit for the amount, without interest, of the Land'

_ Tax Payhents made in the last four preceding quarerly instalments against the Anua Service

Charge. In any quarter that the Entity fails to make any Land TaxPayments when due and owing,

such delinquency shall render the Entity ineligible for any Land Tax Payment credits against,the

Anual Service Charge for that quaer. No credit will be applied against the Anual Service Charge

for parial payments of Land Taxes. In addition, the City shall have, among this remedy and other

remedies, the right to proceed against the propert pursuant to the In Rem'Tax Foreclosure Act,

N.J.S.A. 54:5-1, et seq. and/or declare a Default and terminate this Amended Agreement.

Section 4.4 Quarterly Installments'

The Entity expressly agrees that the Anùal Service Charge shallbe made in quaerly

installments on those dates when Teal estate ta payments are due; subject, nevertheless, to

adjustment for over or underpayment within th (30) days after the close of each calendar year.

In the event that the Entity fails to pay the Anual ServICe Charge, the unpaid amount shall bear the

, 10



highest rate of interest permitted in the case of wipaid taxes or tax liens on the land witil paid.

Section 4.5 Administrative Fee

The Entity shall also pay an anual Admnistrative Fee to the City in addition to the Anua

Service Charge and Land Tax levy. The Administrative Fee shall be calculated as two (2%) percent
,

of each prior year's Anual Service Charge. This fee shall be payable and due on' or before'. \ '.
De~ember 31 st of each year, and collected in the saìe maner as the Anual Service Charge. InL,.., '
the event that the Entity fails to tiiely pay the Administrative Fee, the amowit wipaid shall bear the ,

highest rate of interest permitted in th~ case of wipaid taes or ta liens on the land witil paid.

Section 4.6 Affordable Housing Contribution and Remedies

A. Contribution. The Entity shall pay the City the sum of $31 ,500 or $1500 per unt;

and $1.50 per squa~ foot or $3,473, as a contrbution. The sum shall be due and payable as follows:r -' .
1. 1/3 on or before the effeCtive adoption date of the ordinaiee approving the tax exemption,

that is the effective dåte of the exedited'Amended Financial Agreement;

11. 1/3 on or before thejssuance of th~first of any constrctionpermit for the Project, but no

later thar six months after the date of the Amended Financial Agreement; and

11. '1/3 on or before the date the first of any Certificate of Occupancy is issued for the. Project,

but no later thantwenty..:four 
(24) months after the date of the Amended Financial

Agreement.

The Entity acknowledges that the City reliesoiI ths payment and wil enter into Agreements

in anticipatîon of receiving such fuds in a timely maner.

B. Remedies. In the event that the Eiitity fails to timely pay the contnbutton, the amowit

, wipaid shall bear the highest rate of interest permtted in the case of wipaidtaes or ta liens on the

land witil paid.

Section 4.7 Material Conditions

It is expressly agreed and widerstood that the timely payments. of Land Taxes, Minrnum

Anual Service Charges, Anual Service Charges, including adjustments thereto, Admnistrative

Fees, Affordable Housing Contrbutions, and any interest thereon, are Material Conditions of this

Amended Agreement.

ARTICLE V - PROJECT EMPLOYMENT AN CONTRACTING AGREEMENT

J1
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Section 5.1 Project Employment and Contracting Agreement.

In order to provide City residents and businesses with certin employment and other

economic related opportunties, the, Entity .is subject to the terms and conditions of the Project

Employment and Contracting Agreement, attched hereto as Exhbit 8.

ARTICLE VI - CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY

--

Section 6.1 Certificate of Occupancy
,

It is understood and agreed that it shall be the obligation of the Entity to obtai~ á-ll

Certificates of Occupancy in a timely maner so as to complete constrction in accordance with the

proposed constrction schedule attached hereto as Exhbit 5. The failure to secure the Certificates

of Occupancy shall subject the propert to full taation for the period between the date otSubstatial
"

Completion and the date the Certificate of Occupancy is obtaied.

Section 6.2 Filng of Certificate òf Occupancy

. It shall be the priar responsibilty ofthe Entity to fortwith file with both the Tax Assessor .

and the Tax Collector a copy of each Certificate of Occupancy.

F ailureofthe Entity to file 'such issued Certificate of Occupancy as required by the preceding

paragraph, shall nòt militate ágainst any action or ncm-action, taen by the City, including, if

appropriate retroactive biling yvth interest for any ëharges determned to be due, in the absence of

such filing by the Entity.

. Section 6.3 . Master Deed. r : '
, It shall be the obligation of the Entity to fie with the Tax Assessor, a .copy of the Master

Deed for the condominum, upon its recordation in the Hudson County Register's Offce~

..',
. ARTICLE VII - ANNUAL REPORTS

Section 7.1 Accounting System

The Entity agrees to maintain a system of accounting and internal controls established and

administered in accordance wtth generally accepted accounting principles. \

Section 7.2 Periodic Reports

A. An Auditor's Report: Within niety (90) days aft~r the close of each fiscal or calendar

year, depending on the Entity's accounting basis that the Amended Agreement shall continue' in

effect, the Entity shall submit to the Mayor and Muncipal Council and the NJ Division of Local

12



Governent Services in the Deparent of Communty Afairs, its Auditor's Report for the

preceding fiscal or calendar year. The Auditor's Report shall include, but not be limited to:

condominium unt purchase price, and the terms and interest rate on anymortgage( s) associated with

the purchase or construction of the Project ard such details as may relate to the financial affairs of

the Entity and to its operation and pedormance hereUnder, pursuat to the Law and this Amended

Agreement. The Report shall clearly ,identify and calculate the Net Profit'for th~ Entity during the

J

previous year.

B. Disclosure Statement: On the anversfY, date of the execution of this Amen~ed

Agreemènt, and each and every year thereáfter while ths Amended Agreement is in effect, the Entity

_shallsub:mit to the Muncipal Council, the Tax Collector and the City Clerk, who shall advise those'

municipal offcials required, to be advised, a Disclosure Statement .listing the persons having an

, ownership interest in the Project, and the extent of the ownershipinterest of each and sucliadditional

,inormation as the City may request from time to time. '

Section 7.3 Inspection/Audit

The Entity shall permit the inspection of its propert, equipment; buildings and other
i

facilties of the Project and, if deemed appropriate or necessar, any other related Entity by

" representatives duly authorized by the City ánd the NJ Division of Local Governent Services in" .
the Deparment of Comnunty Affairs. It shall also permit, upon request, exaiation andaùdit of

',its books, contracts, reçords, docunents and papers. Such examination or audit shall be made durng

the reasonable hows of the business day, in the preserice of an officer or agent designated by the

Entity.

All costs incured by. the City to conduct the audit, including reasonable attorneys' fees if

appropriate, sh~l be biled to the Entity and paid to the City as par of the Entity's Anual Service

. Charge. Delinquent payments shall accrne interest at the same. rate as. for a delinquent service

charge.

ARTICLE VIII- LIMITATION OF PROFITS AN RESERVES

Section 8.1 Limitation of Profits and Reserves,

Durg the period of ta exemption as provided herein, the Entity shall be subject to a

limitation of its profits pursuant to the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 40A:20-15.
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the Entity shall have the right to establish a reserve against vacancies, unpaid rentals, and'

reasonable contingencies in an amount equal to five (5%) percent of the Gross Revenue of the Entity

for the last full fiscal year preceding the year and may retain such par of the excess Net Profits as

is necessar to eliminate a deficiency in that reserve, as provided inN.J. S :A. 40A:20- i 5. The reserve'

is to be non-cUmulative, it being intended that no fuher credits théreto shall be permitted after the

reserve shall have. attined the allowable level of five (5%)percent of the preceding year's Gross

Revenue. Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:20-14(b) there is expressly excluded from the calculation of. ~ . -
Gross Revenue and Net Profit in the determination 6fExcess Profit, any gain realized by the Entity

on the sale of any condominum unt, whether or not taable under federal or state law.

Section 8.2, Annual Payment of Excess Net Profit

In the event the Net Profits of the Entity, in any fiscal year, shall exceed the Allowable Net

Profits for such period, then the Entity; within one"hundred and twenty (120) days after the end of-- . . '
such fiscal year, shall pay such excess Net Profits to the City as an additional service charge;

provided, however, that the Entity may maintain a re~erve as determined pursuat to aforementioned

paragraph 8.1. The calculation of the entity's excess net profits shall include those project costs

directly attibutable to site remediation and cleanup expenses and any other costs excluded in the

definition of Total Project Cost in Section 1.2 (xx) of this Amended Agreement eventhough those. '
costs may have been deducted from the proj ect costs' for puroses of calculating the anual service

charge.

Section 8.:? Payment of Reserve/ Excess Net Profit Upon Termination, Expiration or Sale

The date of t~rmnation, expiration or sale sl;all be considered to be the close of the fiscal

year of the Entity. Within ninety (90) days afer such date, the Entity shall pay to the City the amount

of the reserve, if any, maintained by it pursuant to,this'sectIon and the excess Net Profit, if any.

ARTICLE IX - ASSIGNMENT AND/OR ASSUMTION

Section 9.1 Approval

Any sale or transfer of the Project, shall be void uness approved in advance by Ordinance

of the Muncipal CounciL. It is understood and agreed that the City; on wrtten application by the

Entity, will not uneasonably withhold its consent to a sale of the Project and the transfer of this

Amended Agreement provided i) the new Entity does not own any other Proj ect subj ect to long term

14

)



'!

Section 9.2 Approval for Sale of Condominium Unit

Subsequent to the fiing ofthe master deed pursuant to N.J.S.A. 46:8B-l et seq., the sale of

a condominium unt to an individual bonafide unt purchaser grantee shall not require the consent

or approval of the City or payment of the transfer fee and the grantee shall acquire title to the unt

subject to the requirements for payment of the Annual Service Charge and all other terms and

conditions of this Amended Agreement. However, withi sixty (60) days ofthe date oftîtle closing,. ~ . .
the grantee shall be required to provide the City with a copy ofthe uhit deed and the Afdavit óf

Consideration. In addition, at the request of the City, the grantee shall be required toprövide ~y

other evidence reasonably necessar to appropriate to enable the city to evaluate the bona fides of '

the sale ànd/or the actual consideration paid for the unit. The grantee need not personally reside in

the unt.

Section 9.1., Fee

Where the consent or approvaJ of the City is sought for approval of a change in ownership

or sale or transfer of the Project, the Entity shall be required to pay to the City a new tax exemption

application fee for the legal and administrative services of thè City, as it relates to thè review, ,

preparation and/or submission of documents to the Muncipal Council for appropriate action on the

requested assignment. The fee shall be non~rèfundable.

ARTICLE X - COMPLIANCE

'Section 10.1 Operation

During the term of this Amended Agreement, the Project shall be maintained andoperaied

in accordance with the provisions of the ,Law. Operation of Project under this Amended Agreement
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shall not only be terminable as provided byNJ.S;A. 40A:20-1, et seq., as curently amended and; ,
, supplemented, but also by a Default under ths Amended Agreement. The Entity's failure to comply

with the Law shall constitute a Default under this Amended Agreement and the City shall, among

its other remedies, have the right to terminate the ~ exemption.

Section 10.2 Disclosure of Lobbyist Representative

Durng the term of ths Amended Agreement, tleEntity must comply with Executive Order

2002-005, and Ordinance 02-075, reqUiring Written Disclosure of Lobbyist Representative Status.

The Entity's failure to comply with the Executive Order or the Ordinance shall constitute a Default

under ths Amended Agreement and the Çity shall, among its other remedies, have the right to

. ,terminate the tax exemption.

ARTICLE XI - DEFAULT

Section 11.1 Default

,Default shall be failure of the Entity to conform with the terms of this Amended Agreement

or failure of the Entity to perform any obligation imposed by the Law, beyond any applicable notice,, ,
cure or grace period.

Section 11.2 Cure Upon Default

Should the Entitybe in Default"the City shall send wrtten notice to the Entity ofthe Default '

(Default Notice). The Default Notice shall set. foith with paricularty the basis of thè alleged

Default. The Entity shall have sixty (60) days, from receipt of the Default Notice, to cure any-' . ~
Default which shall be thesole and exclusive remedy available to the Entity. However, if, in the '

reasonable opinion of the City, the Default canot be cured withi sixty (60) days usingreasonable

dilgence, the City will'extend the time to cure.

Subsequent to such sixty (60) days, or any approved extension, the City shall have the right

to terminate this Amended Agreement in accordance with Section 12.1;

Should the Entity be in default due to a failure to pay any charges defined as Material

Conditions in Section 4.7, the Entity shall not be subject to the default procedural remedies as

provided herein but shall allow the City to proceed immediately, to terminate the Amended, .

j

'Agreement as provided in Aricle, XII herein.

Section 11.3 RelDedies Upon Default
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The City shall, amòng its other remedies, have the right to proceed against the propert

pursuat to the In Rem Tax Foreclosure Act, N.J.S.A; 54:5-1, et seq. and/or may declare a Default

and termnate this Amended Agreemènt. Any default arising out of the Entity's failure to pay Land

Taxes, the Minimum. Anual Service Charge, Administrative Fees, Afordable Housing, "
Contrbution, or the Anua Service Charges shall not be subj ect to the default procedural remedies

as provided in Aricle XI herein, but shall allow the City to proceed imediately to termate the

Amended Agreement as provided in Aricle XI. All of the remedies provided in this Amended

Agreement to the City, and all rights and remedies granted t~ it by law and equity shall be

cumulative and concurent. No termination of any provision of this Amended Agreement shall

deprive the City of any of its r~medies or actions against the Entity because of its failure to pay Land'

Taxes, the Minmum Anual, Service Charge, Anual Service Charge, Afordable Housing

Contrbution or Administrative Fees. This right shall apply to ~earages that are due and owing at

the time or~hich, under the terms hereof, would in the futue become due as if there 'had been no

termination. Furher, tlie bringing of any action for Land Taxes, the Minimum Anual Service,

Charge, the Anua Service Charge, Affordable Housing Contrbution, Administrative Fees, or for

breach of covenantor the resort to any other remedy hereinprovided forthe recovery of LandT axes

shall not be constred as a waiver of the rights to terminate the tax exemption or proceed with a tax

saIe or Tax Foreclosure action or any other specified remedy.

In the event ofa Default on the par of the Entity to pay any charges set forth in Aricle IV,

the City among its other remedies, reserves the right to proceed against the Entity's land and

propert, in the maner provided by the In Rem Foreqlosure Act, and any act supplementa or

amendatory ;tereof. Whenever the word taxes appear, or is applied, directly or impliedly to ~ean,

taes or muncipal liens on land, such statutory provisions shall be read, as far as is pertment to this "

Amended Agreement, as if the. charges were taes or muncipal liens on land.

ARTICLE XII- TERMINATION

Section 12.1 Termination Upon Default of the Entity

In the event the Entity fails to cure or remedy the Default withi the time period provided in

Section 11.2, the City may terminate ths Amended Agreement upon thi (30) days wrtten notice

to the Entity (Notice of Termnation).
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Section 12.2 Voluntary Termination by the Entity

The Entity may afer the expiration of one year from the Substatial' Complétion of the

Project notify the City that as of a certin date designated in the notice, it relinquishes its status as

a ta exempt Project. As of the date so set; the tax exemption, the Anua Service èharges and the

profit and dividend restrctions shall terminate. However, under no circumstaces will the Entity

~e entitled to any refud of any fuds paid to the City to obtan the ta exemption, including but not

limted to the Affordable Housing Contrbution.
,

Section 12.3 Final Accounting

Witli niety (90) days after ttie date oftetmiriation, whether by affirmative action of the

. Entity or by virue of the provisions of the Law or pursuant to the terms òf this Åmended Agreement,

the Entity shall provide a final accoùnting and pày, to the City the reserve, if any, 'pursuant to the

provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:20-13 and 15 as well as any excess' Net Profits~ Forpuróses of

'rendering a final accounting the teriination of the Amended Agreement shall be deemed to be the

end of the fisdil year for the Entity.

Section 12.4 Conventional Taxes

Upon Termnation or expiration of this Amended Agreement, the ta exemption for the

Project shall expire and,the land and the Improvements thereon shall thereafter be assessed and

conventionally taed according to1he general law applicable to other nonexempt taable propert

in the City.

Section 12.5 Termination Payment

In addition to any other remedies available to the City upon termination whether voluntar

or upon default, the Entity shall pay to the City ~ amount equal to the difference between thè

service charge actually pa.id ånd the service charge that would have been due had each adjustment

, period provided in Section 4.2 hereof, been of the shortest duration permitted by law, thereby

generating the most 'accelerated increases, _ permtted by law.

ARTICLE XIII - nlSPUTE RESOLU1;ION

Section 13.1 Arbitration

In the event of a breach of the With Amended Agreement by either of the paries hereto or

a dispute arsing between the paries in reference to the terms and provlsions as set forth herein,
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either par may apply to the Superior Cour of New Jerseyby'an appropriate proceeding, to settle

and resolve the dispute Ì1, such fashion as will terid to accomplish the puroses of the Law. In the

event the Superior Cour shall not entertn jursdiction, then the paries shall submit the dispute to

the American Arbitration Association in Nèw Jersey to be determined in accordance with its rues

and reguations in such a fashion to accomplish the purose of the Long Term Tax Exemption Law.

The cost for the arbitration shall be, borne equally by the, paries. . The paries agree that the Entity

may not file an aètion in Superior Cour or with the Arbitration Association uness the Entity has first

paid in full all charges defined in Aricle IV, Section 4.7 as Material Conditions.

ARTICLE XI - WAIVER

Section 14.1 Waiver

Nothing' contained in' this Amended Financial Agreement or otherwse shall constitute a

, waiver or relinquishment by the City of any rights' 'and remedies, including, without liitation, the
. )

, right to termate the Amended Agreement and ta exemption for violation of any of the conditions

provided herein. Nothig herein shall be deemed to limit any right of recovery of any amount which

the City has under law, in equity, or under any provision of this Amended Agreement.
"

ARTICLE XV - INDEMNIFICATION

Section 15.1 Defined

Itis understood and agreed that in the event the City shall be named as par defendant in any

'.action by a third par alleging any breach, default or a violation of any of the provisions of this

Amended Agreement and/or the provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:20- 1 et seq., the Entity shall indemnfy, '
and hold the City haress against any and all liability, loss, cost, expense (including reaso:rable

attorneys' fees and ~osts, through tral and all stages of any appeal, including the cost of enforcing

this indemnty), arsing out of Amended Agfeement.' In addition, tlie 'Entity expressly waives all

statutory or common law defenses or legal principles which would defeat the puroses' of this

indemnfication. The Entity also agrees to defend the suit at its own expense, c()unsel to be selected

by the City, subject to the reasonable consentofthe Entity. However, the City maintains the right

to intervene as a par thereto, to which intervention the Entity consents; the expense thereof to be

borne by the City.

ARTICLE XVI- NOTICE
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Section 16.1 CertifiedMail

Any notice required hereunder to be sent by either par to the other shall be sent by certified

or registered mail, retu receipt requested.

, Section 16.2. Sent by City
"

When sent by the City to the Entity the notice shall be addressed to:

Hudson Palisades Urban Renewal, LtC
c/o Anthony T. Colasanti, Esq.
4 York Avenue - Second Floor

Wést Caldwell, New Jersey 07006

uness prior to giving of notice the Entity shall håve notified the City in wrting otherwse.

,In addítion, provided the City is sent a formal wrtten notice in accordance with ths

Amende(Í'-Agreement, of the name and address of Entity's Mortgagee, the City agrees to provìde

such Mortgagee with a copy of any notice required to be sent to the Entity.

Sectiòn 16.3 Sent by Entity

When sent by the Entity to the City, it shall be addressed to:

City of Jersey City, Office of the City 'Clerk

City Hall
280 Grove Street
Jersey City, New Jersey 07302,

,\, '
with copies sent to the Corporation Counsel, the Business Administrator, and the Tax Colleçtor

,uness prior to the giving of notice, the City shall have notified the Entity otherwse. The notice to

, the City shall identify the Project to which it relates, (i.e., the Urban Renewal Entity and the

, Propert's Block and Lot number).

ARTICLE XVII-SEVERAILITY

, Section 17.1 Severabilty

If any term, covenant or condition of this Amended Agreement or the Application, except

a Material Condition, shall be judicially declared to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of

this Amended Agreement or the application of suc~ tenI, covenant or condition to persons or

circumstaces other than those as to which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected

thereby, and each term, covenant or condition of this Amended Agreement shall be valid and be
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enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law.

If a'Material Condition shall be judicially declared to be invalid or unenforceable and

provided the Entity is not in Default of this Amended Agreement, the paries shall cooperate with

each other to tae the actions reasonably requied to restore the Amended Agrèement in a maner" ,
contemplated by the paries and the Law. lbs shall include, but not be limted to the authoriation

and re-execution of ths Amended Agreementin a form reasonably drafted to effectute the original

intent of the paries and theLaw. However, the City shall not be requied to restore the Amended

Agreement if it would modify a Material Condition, the amount of the periodic adjustments or àly

. other term of this AmendedAgreement which would result in any economic redUction or loss to the

City.

ARTICLE XVIII - MISCELLANOUS

Section 18.1 Construction

. This Amended Agreem~nt shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of.'. .
,the State of New Jersey, and without regard to or aid of any presumption oroth,er rule requiring, '
constrction against the par 'drwing or causing' this ,Amended Agreement tó be drawn since

counsel for both the Entity and the City have combined in their review and approval öfsame.

Section 18.2 Conflcts .

The paries agree that in the event of a confict between the Application and' the language

contained in the Amended Agreement, the Amende~ Agreement shall govern and prevaiL. In the

event of confict between the Amended Agreement and the Law, the Law shall govern and prevaiL.

Section 18.3 Oral Representations

There have been no oral representations made 'by either of the paries hereto which are not

contaned in this Amended Agreement. This Amended Agreement, the Ordinance" authorizing the

Amended Agreement, and the Application constitute the entire Amended Agreement betweeri the

paries and there shall be no modifications thereto other than by a written instrent approved and

, executed by both paries and delivered to each par.

Section 18.4 Entire Document

This Amended Agreement and all conditions in the Ordinance of the Muncipal Council

approving this Amended Agreement are incorporated in this Amended Agreement and made a par
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hereof.

Section 18.5 Good Faith

In their dealings with each oth~r, utmost good faith is required from the Entity and the City.

ARTICLE XI - EXHIBITS

Section 19 Exhibits

The followig Exhbits are attached hereto and 'incorporated herein as if set forth at length

, herein:

1. Metes and Bounds description of the Project;

2. Ordinance of the City authoriing the execution of this Amended Agreement;

3. The Application with Exhbits;

4. Certificate of the Entity;

5. Estimated Constrction Schedule;

6. The Financial Plan for the undertaking orthe Project;

7. Good Faith Estimate of Initial Sales Prices;

8. Project Employment and Contracting Agreement & Project Labor Agreement;

9. ' Architect's Certification of Actual Construction Costs.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the paries have caused these presents to be executed the day
\. and year first above wrtten.

WITNESS: HUDSON PALISADES URAN RENEW AL,LLC

ATTEST: CITY OF JERSEY CITY

ROBERT BYRE
CITY CLERK

JOHN KELLY
BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR
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City Clerk File No.

Agenda No.

Agenda No.

Ord. 12-021

3.H 1st Reading

2nd Reading & Final Passage

ORDINANCE
OF

JERSEY CITY, N.J.
COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
qffered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

CITY ORDINANCE 12-021

TITLE: ORDINANCE CONSENTNG TO THE REFINANCE AN APPROVAL OF AN
AMNDMENT TO THE AFFORDABLE HOUSING 40 YEAR TAX EXEMPTION
AGREEMENT WITH MONTGOMERY GATEWAY ASSOCIATES, PURUAN TO
THE LIMTED DIVIDEND NON PROFIT HOUSING CORPORATION LAW,
N.J.S.A. 55:16-1 TO 1) INCREASE THE ANAL SERVICE CHAGE FROM A
6.28% TO 8%; AN 2) TO ESTABLISH A 2% ADMISTRATIVE FEE

THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY DOES ORDAIN:

WHREAS, Montgomery Gateway Associates is the owner of certin propert commonly ,
known by the street address of 353-81 Montgomery Street, Block 379, Lot G, 352-364
Montgomery Street, Blocks 380-381, Lot P, and 383-389 Montgomery Street, Block 405, Lot
PL.B, Jersey City, NJ, and more paricularly described by the metes and bounds description
set fort as Exlubit 1 to ths Amended Agreement (Propert); and

WHREAS, Montgomery Gateway Associates is a New Jersey limted parership
organized pursuat to the Limited Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporation Law, N.J.S.A.
55:16-1 ~~., (Law); and

WHREAS, by the adoption of a Resolution on September 20, 1979, the City of Jersey City
approved a ta exemption for the Propert for a term not to exceed 50 years or the length of
the term of a mortgage from the New Jersey Housing Mortgage and Finance Agency
(NJHMA); and

WHREAS, the ta exemption, based upon 6.28% of anua gross revenue from tIe
Propert puruat to the Law, became effective on September 1982, after the execution of

a 40 year mortgage from the New Jersey Housing Mortgage and Finance Agency (HM A);
and

WHREAS, Montgomery Gateway Associates constrcted 189 unts oflow income renta
housing and a Superitendent's unt (Proj ect), with a loan from the HM A with affordability
controls secured by the HM A mortgage; and

WHEREAS, Montgomery Gateway Associates, now desires to underte arefinance of the
Project to be financed by an Oak Grove/Fanne Mae mortgage, fuer secured with
affordability controls, as set fort in a recorded deed restrction and regulatory agreement
with NJHM A; and

WHREAS, by an application dated June 10, 2011, as amended, Montgomery Gateway
Associates applied to the City of Jersey City for its consent and approval of a refinance of
the Project and an amendment to the ta abatement to allow an increase in the Anual
ServiCe Charge from 6.28% to 8%, and establislung a 2% of each prior year's Anual Service
Charge as an Admnistrative Fee, under the Limted Dividend Nonprofit Housing

Corporation Law, N.J.S.A. 55:16-1 ~ ~.; and
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COniinuatiòn of City Ordinance 12-021 . page 2

ORDINANCE CONSENTING TO THE REFIANCE AND APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE,
AFFORDABLE HOUSING 40 YEAR TAX EXEMPION AGREEMENT WITH MONTGOMERY GATEWAY
ASSOCIATES, PURUANT TO THE LIMITED DIVEND NON PROFIT HOUSING CORPORATION LAW,
N.J.S.A. 55:16-1 TO 1) INCREASE THE ANNAL SERVICE CHAGE FROM A 6.28% TO 8%; AND 2) TO
ESTABLISH A 2% ADMINSTRATIVE FEE

WHREAS, as the result of the applicant's consent to amend the application to increase
the servce charge from 6.28% to 8% of anua gross revenue, the Tax Exemption

Commttee voted to recommend approval the tax exemption application to the Mayor and
Council at its meeting of Janua 12,2012; and

WHREAS, the projèct has reserves for capita improvements in the approximate sum of
$500,000; and

WHREAS, execution of the amendment and the refiance closing shall tae place with

niety (90) days of the adoption of the withn Ordiance; and

WHREAS, there is an especially compellng need to supplement, improve and preserve
existig afordable housing, parcularly for low income citizens; and

WHREAS, although the Limted Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporation Law was
repealed, pursuat to the enactment of the Long Term Tax Exemption Law, NJ .S.A. 40A:20- '
1 ~~., the Limited Dividend NonprofitHousing Corporation Law, N.J.S.A. 55:16-1 ~

~.,was saved from repeal for any existing ta exemptions which continue to be governedthereunder. '
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by th~ Muncipal Council of the City ofJersey
City that: '
1. The application of Montgomery Gateway Associates, a limited parership organzed
pursUat to the Limited Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporations or Associations Law,

N.J.S.A.55:18 et.~, for approval ofarefinance of the Project and an amendment to the
tax exemption attched hereto as Exhbit A, is hereby approved subject to the following
terms and conditions:

(a) Term: 40 years from September 1982, the effective date of the initial HMFA
mortgage or Augut 31, 2022, provided that the Proj ect continues to operate
under the Law and remais subject to an HM A deed restrction and
regulatory agreement to insure low income housing afordability controls;

(b) Service Charge: increase from 6.28% to 8% of Anua Gross Revenue, or
approximately $312,550 per year; and payment ofa 2% adinistrative fee of

, $6,247;

(c) Project: 189 unts of afordable renta housing and a Supenntendent's unt,

for low income citizens, withafordability controls secured by a recorded
deed restrction with HM A; and

(d) Propert: commonly knòwn by the street address of 353':81 Montgomery
Street, Block 379, Lot G, 352-364 Montgomery Street, Blocks 380-381, Lot
P, and 383~389Montgomery Street, Block 405, Lot PL.B, Jersey City, New
Jersey;

2. The Mayor or Business Admstrator is authorized to execute any documents
appropriate i;r necessar to effectute the puroses of the with ordinance including an
amended ta exemption Financial Agreement, subject to such modification as the Business
Adminstrator and Corporation Counl deems appropriate or necessar.

3. All ordiances and pars of ordiances inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed.



,'page ~
Continuation of City Ordinance

..~

ORDINANCE CONSENTING TO THE REFINANCE AND APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE
AFFORDABLE HOUSING 40 YEAR TAX EXEMPTION AGREEMENT WITH MONTGOMERY GATEWAY
ASSOCIATES, PURSUANT TO THE LIMITED DIVEND NON PROFIT HOUSING CORPORA nON LAW,
N.J.S.A. 55:16-1 TO I) INCREASE THE ANAL SERVICE CHARGE FROM-A 6.28% TO 8%; AND 2) TO
ESTABLISH A 2% ADMINISTRATIVE FEE

4.lbs ordinance shall be par of the Jersey City Code as thoug codifed and fully set
fort therein. The City Clerk shall have ths ordinance codified and incorporated in the

offcial copies of the Jersey City Code. '
5. lbs ordiance shall tae effect at the tie and in the maner provided by law.

6. The City Clerk and Corporation Counsel be and they are hereby authorized and

diected to change any chapter numbers, aricle numbers and section numbers in the event
that the codification of ths ordinance reveals that there is a confict between those numbers
and the existig code, in order to avoid confsion and possible accidenta repealers of

existing provisions.

NOTE: All material is new; therefore underling has been omitted.
For puroses of advertsing only, new matter is indicated by bold face
and repealed matter by italic.

JM/e
1/31/12

APPROVED AS TO L;AL FORM,

:: :? =:
Corporation Counsel \

APPROVED:

APPROVED:

,Certification Required 0

Not Required 0
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D.epartment of Housing, Economic Development & Commercè (i
Director's Office

Inter-Office Memorandum

DATE: February 1, 2012

, TO: City Council Members

FROM: AI Cameron, Deputy'Director, HEDC

SUBJECT:
TAX ABATEMENT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS.

, Hud~on Palisades Urban Renewal Company, LLC .325
Palisade Avenue Block 733 LotA.2 - Amendment to Existing
Abatement Requested Change Rental .to Condominium

Amendm~nt to Existing Tax Abatement Montgomery
Gateway 353-381 Montgomery Street ~ Block,379 Lots G &
G.T01
352-364 MontgoíneryStreet ~Block 380.381 Lot P
~83;,389Montgomerý Street.; Block 405 Lot PL.B

1. The Committee recommended approval of the application for
Hudson Palisades to change from eI rental to a Condo project at .
the rate of 10% of gross revenue for a long-term tax abatement
for'atwenty-year(20) period. The new .abateRlentwin provide,

more revenue to the City.

2. The Committee recommended approval of the application to. '. "
Amendment an Existing Tax Abatement Montgomery Gateway
due to a refinancing. The new rate to be increased ta 8% ~f
gross revenue +2% City Admin Fee. The expiration date, will be
the same, August 22, 2022. The new abatemerlt will provide
mQre revenue to the City.



Rev. 1-31-12

N.J.S.A. 55:16-1et seq.

Re: 353-81 Montgomery Street, Block 379, Lot G,
352-364 Montgomery Street, Blocks 380-381, Lot P,
383-389 Montgmnery Street, Block 405, Lot PL.B

PREAMLE

Tms AMNDED AN RESTATED FINANCIA AGREEMENT, (Amended,

Agrëement) made effective this day of ; 2012, by and between

MONTGOMERY GATEWAY ASSOCIATES (Entity), aNew Jersey limited parership

organed pursuant to the Limited, Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporations or

Associations Law, N.J.S.A. 55:16~1 et seq. (Limited Dividend Law) and approved by the

Deparent of Community Affairs as an affordable housing linted dividend entity, having,/ ,
. its principal office at 1060 Broad Street, Newark, New Jersey 07102, and the CITY OF

JERSEY CITY, a MuncipalCorporation in the'County of Hudson and the State of New

"Jersey, (City), having its principal offce at 280 Grove Street, Jersey City, New Jersey

07302.

RECITALS

WIT N E SSE T H:

. WHEREAS, Montgomery Gateway Associates, is the owner of certin propert

commonly known by the street address of353~81 Montgomery Street, Blöck 379, Lot G,

352-364 Montgomery Street, Blocks 380-381, Lot P, and 383-389 Montgomery Street,

Block 405, Lot PL.B, Jersey Citý, NJ, and more paricularly described by the metes and-'. .
bounds description set fort as Exhbit 1 to this Anended Agreement (Propert); and

WHREAS, Montgomery Gateway Associates is alimited parership organzed

pursuat to the Limited Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporation Law, N.J.S.A. 55:16-1

et seq. ; and

WHEREAS, by the adoption of a Resolution on September 20, 1979 , the City of

Jersey City approved a ta exemption for the Propert for a term not to exceed 50 years or

the length of the tern of a mortgage from the New Jersey Housing Mortgage and Finance

Agency (NJHMFA); and



:..../

WHEREAS, the ta exemption based upon 6.28% of anual gross revenue from

the Propert pursuant to the Limited Dividerid Non Profit Housing Corporation Law,

N.J.S.A. 55:16-1 et seq., became effective in September 1982, after the execution ofa 40

year mortgage from the New Jersey HousingFinance Agency (HMFA); and

WHREAS, Montgomery Gateway Associates constrcted 189 unts oflow income, ,
renta housing and aSuperintendentsunt (Project), with a loan from the HMA with

afordability controls secured by the HMF A mortgage; and

WHREAS, Montgomery Gateway Associates now desires to underte a refiance

of the Project to be financed by an Oak Grove/Fane Mae mortgage, fuher secured with

afordability controls, as set fort in a'recorded deed restrction and regulatory agreement

,with the HMF A; and

WHEREAS, by an application dated June 10, 2011 as amended, Montgomery

Gateway Associates, applied to the City of Jersey City for its consent and approval of a

, refinance oftheProjectandan amendment to the ta abatement to allow an increase in the

Annual SerVice Charge from 6.28%to an 8%, and establishing a 2%of èach prtor.year's

Anual Service Charge as an Adnûstrative Fee, under the Limited Dividend Nonprofit

Housing Corporation Law, N.J.S.A. 55:16-1 et seq.; and, ,
WHREAS, the Project has reserves for capital improvements in the approximate'

sum of$500,000; and

WHEREAS, there is an especially compell:ng need to supplement, improve and

preserve existing afordable housing,' paricularly for low income citizens; and

WHREAS, although the Limited Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporation Law

was repealed, pursuant to the enactment of the Long Teri Tax Exemption Law, N.J.S.A.

40A:20-1 et seq., the Limited Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporation Law, N.J.S.A.

55:16-1 etseq., was saved from repeal for any existing tax exemptions, which continue to

be governed thereunder.

NOW, THEREFORE, in considera.tion of the mutul covenants herein contained,

and for other good and valuable consideration, it is mutully covenanted and agreed as

follows: .
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. ARTICLE I ;.GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 1.1 Governing Law

This Amended Agreement shall be governed by the provisions of the Limited

Dividend Law, N.J.S.A. 55:16~1 et seq., Executive Order of E.O. 10-001, an(, Ordinance

, which authorized the execution of this Amended Agreement. It being expressly- ". ~ .
Ulderstopd and agreed that the City expressly relies upon the facts, data, and representations

contaied in the Application, attched hereto as Exhbit 3, in amending the existing, ta'

exemption.

'Section 1.2 General Definitions ,

Unless specifically provided otherwse or the context otherwse requires, when used

in this Amendeq Agreement, the followig terms shall have the following meangs:

1. Agency or Authority- Deparment of Communty Affairs, State of

New Jersey.

11. . Anual Gross Revenue - Any and all revën~e derived from or

genérated by the Project of whatever kind or amount, whether received as rent from any

tenants or income or fees from third paries, including but not limited to fees or income paid

or received for parking, laundry, health club user fees or other services (such' as lease

premiums for, views, fireplaces,etc.). No deductions wil be allowed for operating or

maintenance costs, including, but not limted to gas, electric, water and sewer,' other

utilities, garbage removal and insUrance charges, whether paid for by the landlorq., tenant

or a third par, except for customar operating expenses of commercial tenants such as

utilities, insurance and taes (inCluding payments in lieu of taes) which shall be deductedi' .
from Gross Revenue based on the actual amount of such costs incured.

iii. Auditor's Report - A complete financial statement outlining the

financial status of the Project (for a period of time asindicated by context). The contents of

the Auditor's Report shall, have' been prepared in conformty with generally accepted

accounting principles and shall contain at a minimum the following: a balance sheet, a

statement of income, a statement of retained eargs or changes in stockholder's equjty,

statement of cash flows, descriptions of accounting policies, notes to financial statements

3



and appropriate schedules and explanatory material results of operations, cash flows and any"

" other items reasonably required by the City or its auditors. The Auditor's Report shalÍ be

certified as to its conformance with such priciples by a certified public accountant who is

licensed to practice that profession in the State of New Jersey.

iv. . Certificate of Occupancy - Document, whether temporar or
(

permanent, issued by the City authorizing occupancy of a building, in whole or in par,

pursuat to N.J.S.A. 52:27D-133.

v. Default - Shall be a breach of or the failure ofthe Entity to perform

any obligation imposed upon the Entity by the terms of ths Amended Agreement, or under

the ' Law, ,beyond any applicable grace or cure periods.

VI. Entity - The term "Entity" withn ths Amended Agreement shall

mean Montgomery Gateway Associates, which Entity was formed.and qualified pursuant

, to Law. It shall also inclucle any subsequent purchasers or successors in interest of the

. Project, provided they are formed and operate under the Law or the Long Term Tax

Exemption Law ~d the transfer has been duly approved by the City.

vii. Improvements or' Project - Any building, structure or fixture

permanently affixtd to the land and to be constructed and tax exempted under this AmeIided

Agreement.

V1l. In Rem Tax Foreclosure orTax Foreclosure - Asumar proceeding

by which the City may enforce a lien for taxes due and owing by tax sale, under N.J.S.A.

54:5-1 to 54:5-129 ~t seq.

ix. Land Taxes - The amount of taxes assessed on the value ofland,on

wNch the project is located and, ifapplicable, taxes o~ any pre-:existing improvements.

Land Taxes areexempi from taxation. '

x. Land Tax Payments -: Payments made on the quarterly due dates,

including approved grace periods if any, for Land Taxes as determined by the Tax Assessor

and the Tax Collector.

XI. Law - Law shall refer to the Limited Dividend Nonprofit Housing

Corporations or Associations Law, N.J.S.A. ~5:16-1 et seq.; Executive Order 10-001, and

--
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Ordinance which authorized the execution of ths Amended Agreement; and all

\.
other relevant Federal, State or City statutes, ordinances, resolutions, rues and/or

regulations.

xu. Project - 189 unts oflow income housing and one superitendent's .

unt.

X11. Pronouns -', He or it shall mean the masculine, feminne or neuter

gender, the singul!l, as w~ll as the plural, as context requires.

xiv. Propert, - Commonly known by the street address of 353-81

Montgomery Strèet, Block 379, Lot G, 352-364 Montgomery Str~et, Blocks 380-381, Lot

P, and 383-389 Montgomery Street, Block ~05,Lot PL.B.

xv. Substantial Completion' - The determination by the City that the

Project, in whole or in par, is ready for the use intended, which ordinarly shall mean the

date on which the Project receives, or is eligible to receive any Certificate of Occupancy for

any portion of the Projèct.

XVi. Termination -Any act or omission which by operation. of the terms

, oftms Amended Financüi. Agreement shall cause the Entity to relinqu~sh its tax exemption.

ARTICLE II ~ APPROVAL

Section 2~1 Approvalof Tax Exemption

The City hereby restates its approval for a ta exemption for the Project, including

the Propert, to be maintained in accordance with the terms and conditions ofthis Amended

Agreement and the provisions of the Law.

Section 2.2 Approval of Entity

Approval is granted to the Entity whose Certificate of Formation or certificate of

Good Standing is attched gereto as Exhbit 4. Entity represents that its Certificate contains

all the requisite provisions of Law; has been reviewed and approved by the Commissioner

of the Deparent of Communty Afairs; and has been fied with, as appropriate, the, '.
Secreta of State or Offce of the Hudson County Clerk.

Section' 2.3 Improvements to be Constructed

Entity represents that it has constrcted 189 unts of affordable rental housing and

5



a Sllperintendents unt on the Propert, all of which is more specifically described in the

Application àttched hereto as Exhbit 3:

Section 2.4 Construction Schedule

Construction of the Project was completed in or about 1982.

Section 2.5 Ownership, Management and Control

The Entity reprèsents that it is the owner of the Propert upon which the Project is

constrcted. The Entity represents that the Improvements will continue to be managed and

controlled as follows:

The Entity shall manage the Improvements.

Section 2.6' Financial Plan

The Entity represents that the Improvements are curently subject to the Project

Mortgage andit is expected that the Project Mortgage wil be refinanced.

Section 2:7 'Statement ()f Rental Schedules and Lease Terms

,The Entity rtipresents.that its good faith.projections of the initial rental ,schedules

and lease terms are set forth in Exhibit 7, attached hereto, and are in accord with the

recorded RegUlatory Agreement befueen the Entity and the U.S. Deparment of Urban

,Development (HUD).

ARTICLE III - DURATION OF AMEND:ÈD AGREEMENT

Sectiòn 3.i Term

So long as there is compliance with the Law and this Amended Agreemei~t, it, is

understood and agreed by the paries hereto that this Amended Agreement shall remain in

effect until AUgUst 31, 2022. Thereafter, the ta exemption shall expire and the land and

improvements thereon shall be assessed and taed according to the general law applicable

to other non-exempt propert in the City. The tax exemption shall only be effective only'

while the Project is owned by, an entity formed and operating as a limited dividend entity

organzed under the Law, and subject to theaffordability controls in the mortgage, deed or
.

other recorded instrent and reguatéd by the Authority. Refinancing of the Project. ,
, Mortgage shall not afect the validity of the ta exemption, provided the 'Project is owned

by an entity formed and operating as a limited dividend entity organzed under and subject

6
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to the Law, including the Long Term Tax Exemption L~wN~J.S.A. 40A:20-1.et seq.; and

reguated by the HMF A.

ARTICLE IV - ANNUAL SERVICE CHAGE

Section 4.1 Annual Service Charge,

In consideration of the tax exemption, the Entity shall continue to make payment to

the City ofan AnuaL Service Charge equal to 8% of AIual Gross Revenue¡ In the event

the Entity fails to timely pay the Anual Service Charge, the amount unpaid shall bear the

highest rate of interest permitted in the case of unpaid taes or tax liens on land until paid.

Section 4.2 Land Tax Credit
,-

Ifthe Law requires the Entity to pay Lad Taxes in addition to the service charges,

then the Entity will be entitled to a land tax credit against the service charges. Inqrder to

be entitled to the credit, however, the Entity is obligated to make timely Land Tax Pay-

ments, in order to be entitled toa Land Tax credit against the Anual Service Charge for

the subsequent year. The Entity shall be entitled to credit for the amount, without interest"

oftheLard Tax Payments made in the last four preceding quarerly installments against the

Anual Service Charge. In any year that. the Entity fails to make any Land Tax Payments

. when due and owing, such delinquency shall render the Entity ine~igible for any Land Tax '

Payment credits agaist the Anual Service Charge for that year. No credit wil be applied

against the Anual Service Charge for parial payments of Land Taxes. In addition, the

City shall ha~e, 'among this remedy and other remedies, the right to proceed against the

propert pursuantto theInRem Tax F oreclQsure Act, N.J. S .A. 54 :5-1, et seq. and! or declare

a D~fault and terminate this Amended Agreement.

Section 4.3 Quarterly Installments

The Entity expressly agrees that the Anual SerVice Charge shall be made in. ,
quarerly installments on those dates when real estate tax payments, are due; subject,

. nevertheless, to adjustment for over or underpayment within thirt (30) days after the close

of each calendar year. In the event that the Entity fails to pay the Anual Service Charge,

the amount unpaid shall bear the highest rate of interest permitted in the case of unpaid

taes or ta liens on the land until paid.
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Section 4.4 Material Conditions

It is expressly agreed and understood that the timely payments of Anual Servce

Charges, including adjustments thereto, and any interest thereon, are Material Conditions

of ths Amended Agreement.

, ARTICLE V - ANUAL REPORTS

Section 5.1 Accounting System

The Entity agrees to maintain a system of accounting and internal controls

established and administered in accordance with generally accepted accountingpnnciples.

Section 5.2 Periodic Reports

A. Auditor's Report: Withi ninety (90) days after the close of each fiscal or

calendar year, depending on the Entity's accounting basis that ths Amended Agreement

shall continue in effect, the Entity shall submit to the Muncipal Council, the Tax Collector

and the City C:lerk, who shall advise those municipal offcials required to be advised, and

tìie NJ Division of Local Governent Services in the Deparent of Communty Affairs,

its Auditor's Report for the preceding fiscal or calend,ar year. The Auditor's Report shall, , ,
include; but not be limited to: Rentalscheduleofthe Project, ard the terms aidinterest rate

on any mortgagees) associated with the pUrchase or construction of the Project and such

details as may relate to the financial affairs of the Entity and to its operation and

pedoriance hereunder, pursuant to the Law and this Amended Agreement. The Report

"shall clearly identify and calculate the Net Profit for the Entity during the previous year.

B. Disclosure Statement: On the aniversar date of the execution ofthis Amended,

Agreement, iftherehas been a change in ownership or interest from the prior year's fiing,

the Entity shall submit to the Muncipal Council,the Tax CQllector and the City Clerk, who

, shall advise those municipal offcials required to be advised, a Disclosure Statement listing

,the persons having an ownership interest in the Project, and the extent of the ownership

interest of each and such additionalinformation as the City may request from time to time.

Section.5.3 Mortgage I Regulatory Agreement

The terms of the Regulatory Agreement with the HMFAshall contain affordabilty

controls consistent with either New Jersey regulations. Within ninety (90) days after the
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date the Entity closes orr any successor mortgage or Amended Regulatory Agreement, the

Entity shall file with the City a fully executed copy of the recorded copy of the mortgage,

,and the Regulatory Agreement.

Section 5.4 Inspection! Audit

The Entity shall permt the inspection of its propert, equipment, buildings and other

facilities of the Project and, if deemed appropriate or necessar, any other related Entity by

representatives duly authorized by the City and t~e NJ Division of Local Governent

Services in the Deparment of Communty Affairs. It shall also permit, upon request,

examination ~nd audit of its books, contrflcts" records, documents and papers Such

examination or audit ,shall he made durng the reasonable hòurs of the business day, in the

presence of an offcer or agent designated by the Entity.

All costs incured by the City to conduct the audit, including reasonable attorneys'
"

fees if appropriate, shall be biled to the Entity and paid to the City as par of the Entity's, '
Anual Service Charge. Interest. shall accrue at the' same rate as for a delinquent service

charge.-

ARTICLE VI-LIMITATION OF PROFITS AND RESERVES

, Section 6.1 Limitation ofPr()fits and ReserVes

Durg the period of ta exemption ,as provided herein, the Entity's retu on

investment shall be limited in accordance with the regulations and conditions imposed by' '

the Agency pursuant to the Law or any other applicable law.

ARTICLE VII ~ ASSIGNMNT AND/ORASSUMPTION

Section 7.1 Prior Approval of Sale

Any change made in the oWnership of the Project and sale or transfer of the Project,

shall be void uness approved in acIvance by Ordinance of the Municipal CounciL. It is

understood and agreed that the City, on written application by the Entity, will not,

uneasonably withhold its consent to a sale of the Project and the transfer ofthisAmended

Agreement provided 1) the new Entity is formed and eligible to operate under the 'Law; 2)

the Entity is not then in default ofthis Amended Agreement or the Law; and 3) the Entity's

obligations under this Amended Agreement is fully assumed by the new Entity. Nothng
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herein shall prohibit any transfer. of the ownership interest _in the Entity itself, provided that

the transfer, ifgre'ater than 10%, is disclosed to the City inthe Anual Disclosure Statement

or in correspondence sent to the City in advance of the fiing of the Anua Disclosure

Statement.

Seçtion 7.2 Severabilty.

It is an express condition of the granting of ths ~ exemption that 'durng its

. duration, the' Entity shall not, without, the prior consent of the Muncipal Council by, , \
Òrdinançé, convey, or transfer, all or par ofthe Proje"Cso as to sever, disconnect, or divide

the Improvements from the lands which are basic to, embraced in, or underlyig the

exempted improvements.

ARTICLE VIII - COMPLIACE

Section 8.1 Operation

Durng the term of this Amended Agreement, the Project shall be maintaned and. , '
operated ir accprdancewith the provisions of the Law. Operation of Project under this

Amended Agreemènt shall not only be terminable as provided by N.J oS .A. 55: 16-1, et seq.,, "
as curently amended and supplemented, but also by a Default under this Amended

'Agreement. The Entity's failure to comply with the Law shall constitute a Default undér this

Amended Agreement and the City shall, among irs other remedies,. have the right to

terminate the ta exemption;

ARTICLE IX - DEFAULT

Section 9.1 Default

Default shall be failure of the Entity to conform with the terms of ths Amended

Agreement or failure of the Entity to perform any obligation imposed by the Law, beyond

any applicable notice, cure or grace period.

Section 9.2 Cure Upon Default

Should the Entity be in Default, the City shall send wrtten notice to the Entity of the

Default (Default Notice). The Default Notice shall set forthwith paricularty the.basis of

the alleged Default. The Entity shall have sixty (60) days, from receipt of the Default \

. Notice, to cure any Default which shall be the sole and exclusive remedy available to the
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- Entity. However; if, in the reasonable opinion of the City, the Default canot be cured

within sixty (60) days using reasonable diligence, the City will extend the time to cile.

, Subsequent to such sixty (60) days, or any approved extension, the City shall have

the nght to termate this Amended Agreement in accordance with Section 10.1.

,Should the Entity be in default failur to pay any, charges derined as Material

Conditions inSection 4.4, the Entity shall not be subject to the default proceduIal remedies

as provided herein but, shall,~lòw the City to proceed, immediately to terminate the

Amended Agreement as provided in Aricle X herein.

Section 9.3 Remedies Upon DefauÌt

The City shall, arong its other remedies, have the right to proceed agaÌlist the '

propert pursuatto the In Rem rax Foreclosure Act, N.J.S.A. 54:5-1, et seq. and/or may

declare a Default'and terminate ths Áien~ed Agreement. Any default àrsing out of the

Entity's failureto p~y Land Taxes, if required, or the Anual Service Charges shall not be

subject to the default .procedural remedies as provided in Aricle IX Land Taxes. or the

Anual Service Charges shall not be subject to the defaùlt procedural remedies as provided

inAricle IXher~in but shaÌ1 allowthe City to proceed imediate1y to termnate the

Amended Agreement as provided in Aricle X herein. All of the remedies provided,iri this

Amended Agreementto the City, and all rights and remedies granted to it by law and equity

~hall be cumulative and concurent. No determination of any provision of this Amended'

Agreement shall deprive the City of any of its remedies or actions against the Entity because

of its fillure to pay Land Taxes, or the Anual Service Charge. Ths right shall apply to

arearages that are due and owing at the time or which, under theterms hereof, would in the. ' . "
futue become due as if there had been no determination. Furer, the briging of any action

for Lana Taxes, or the Anua Service Charge, or for breach of covenant or the resort to any

. other remedy herein provided for the recovery of Land Taxes shall not be constred as a

waiver of the rights to terminate the tax exemption or proceed with a ta sale or Tax

Foreclosure action or any other specified remedy.

, In the event of a Default on the par of the Entity to pay any charges set fort in

,Aricle IV, the City among its òther remedies, reserves the right to proceed agaist the.
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Entity's land and propert, in the maner provided by the In Rem Foreclosure Act, and any

actsùpplementa or amendatory thereof. Whenever the word taes appear, or is applied,

directly or impliedly to mean taes or muncipal liens on land, such statutory provisions

shall be read, as far as is pertnent to this Amended Agreement, ås if the charges were taes

or muncipal liens on land.

ARTICLE X-,TERMATION '

Section 10.1 Termination Upon Default of the ,Entity

In the event the Entity fails to cure or remedy the Default within the time period

provided in Section 9.2, thè, City may terminate ths Amended Agreement upon thrt. (30)

days written notiCe to the Entity (N~tice ofTerminationJ.

Section 10.2 /Fimil Accounting

Within ninety (90) days afer the date oftetmination, whether by afrmative action'

of thè Entity or by vire of the provisions of the Law or pursuant to the' terms of this

AmendedAgreement, the Entity shall provide a final ~ccounting to the City. For puroses\ . - .
of rendering a fial accounting the termination of the Amended Agreement shall be deemed

t9 be the end of the fiscal year for the Entity.

Section 10.3 Conventional Taxes

Upon Termnation or expi~ation of ths Amended Agreement, the ta exemption

for the Project shall expire and the land and the Improvements thereon shall thereafer be '

assessed. and conventionally taed according to the general law applicable to ôther

nonexempt taxable propert in the City.

.ARTICLE XI- DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Section 11.1 'Arbitration

In the event of a breach of the withi A-ended Agreement by either of the parties

hereto or a dispute arsing between the parties in reference to the terms and provisions as

set forth herein either par may apply to the Superior Cour of New Jersey by an

appropriate proceeding, to settle and resolve the dispute in such fashion as will tend to

accomplish the puroses of the Law. ,In the event the Superior Cour shall not entertain

jursdiction, then the paries shall submit the' dispute to the American Arbitration

12
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Association in New Jersey to be determined in accordance with its rues and regulations in

such a fashion to accomplish the purose of the Law. The cost for the arbitration shall be .

borne equally by the paries. The paries agree that the Entity may not file an action in

Superior Cour Qr with the Arbitration Association uness the Entity has first paid in ful all. .
charges defied in Aricle IV, Section 4.4 as Material Conditions.

ARTICLE XII - WAIVER

Section 12.1 Waiver

, Nothing contaned in this Amended Financial Agreement or otherwse shall'

constitute a waiver or relinquishment by the City of any rights and remedies, including,, '
without .limitation, the right to terminate the Amended Agreement ard ta exemption for

violation of any ofthe conditions provided herein. Nothing 'herein shall be deemed to limit

any right of recovery of any amount which the City has under law, in equity, or under any

provision of this Amended Agreement.

ARTICLE XIII- NOTICE

Section 13.1 CertifiedMail

Any notice requiredhereuiider to be sent by either par tò the other shall be sent by

cêrtified or registered mail, return receipt requested.

Section 13.2 Sent by City

When sent by the City to the Entity the notice shall be addressed to:

Montgomery Gateway Associates, L.P.
1060 Broad Street
Newark, New Jersey
Attn: J. Kenneth Pagano

and
Connell Foley, LLP
Harborside Financial Center

, 2510 Plaza Five
Jersey City, New Jersey 07312-4029
Attn: James C. McCan Esq.

and
Oak Grove Conìercial Mortgages, LLC
1705 W. Northwest Highway ,.'Suite 145
Grapevine, TX 76051
Att: Timothy Leonhard, Exec. V.P.

13
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uness prior to giving of notice the Entity shall have notified the City in wrtig otherwse.

In addition, provided the City is sent a formal wrtten notice in accordance with ths

Amended Agreement, of the name and address of Entity's Mortgagee, the City agrees to

provide such Mortgagee with a copy of any notice required to be sentto the Entity.

Section 13.3 Sent by Entity

When sent by the Entity to the City, it shall be addressed to:

City of Jersey City, Offce of the City Clerk
City Hall
280 Grove Street
Jersey City, New Jersey 07302

with copies sent to the Corporation Counsel, the Business Admnistrator, and the Tax

Collector uness prior to the giving of notice, the City shall have notified the Entity

otherwise. The notice to the City shall identify the Project to which it relates, (i.e., the

Urban R€?newal Entity, and the Propert's Block and Lot number).

ARTICLE XIV-SEVERABILITY

Section 14.1 Severabilty

Ifany term~ covenant or condition of this Amended Agreement or the Application,

except a Material Condition, shall be judicially declared to be invalid or unenforceable, the

remainder of this Amendèd Agreement or the application of such tert, covenant or. , . I . .
-condition to persons or circumstaces other than those as to which it is held invalid,or

unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each term, covenant or condition of this

Amended Agreement shall be valid and be enforced to the fulest extent permitted by law.

IfaMaterial Condition shall be judicially' declared to be invalid or unenforceable

and provided the Entity is not in Default of this Amended Agreement, the paries, shall

cooperate with each other to take the actions reasonably required to restore the Amended

Agreement in a maner contemplated by the parties. This shall include, but not be limited

to the authorization and re-execution of this Anended Agreement in a form reasonably

drafted to effectuate the original intent of the paries. 'However, the City shall not be

required to restore the Amended Agreement ifit would modify a Material Condition, the

amount of the periodic adjustments or any other term of ths Amendeq Agreement which. '
14



would result in any economic reduction or loss to the City.

ARTICLE XV - MISCELLANOUS

Section 15.1 Construction

This Amended Agreement shall be constred and enforced in accordance with the

laws of the State of New Jersey, and without regard to or aid of any preswnption or other

rule requirg constrction against the par draWig or causing this Amended Agreement

to, be drawn since counsel, for both the Entft and the City have combined in their review

and approval of same.
'.'

Section 15.2 Conflcts

The paries agree that in the event of a confict between the' Application and the

language contained in the Amended Agreement, the Amended Agreement shall govern and, .
prevaiL. In the event of confict between the Amended Agreement and the Law, the Law

shall govern and prevaiL.

Section 15.3 Oral Representations

There have been no oral representations made by eithèr of the paries hereto which, , '
, are not contaiIed in this. Amended Agreement. This Amended Agreement, the Ordinance

authorizing the Amended Agreement" and the Application co~,stitúte the entire Amende~.

Agreement between the paries' and there shall be no modifications theretoother than by a

wrtten intruent-approved and executed by both paries and delivered to each par.

Section 15.4 Entire Document

This Amended Agreement and all conditions in the Ordinance of the Muicipal

Council approving ths Amended, Agreement are inCOrPorated in ths Amended Agreement

and made a par hereof.,

Section 15.5 Good Faith

In their dealings with each other, utmt?st good faith is required from the Entity and

the City.

ARTICLE XVI - EXHBITS ,

Section 16 Exhibits.

The following Exhbits are attached hereto and incorporated herein as if set forth at
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lengt herein:

1. Metes and Bounds description of the Project;
2. Ordinance of the City authorizing the execution of this Amended

Agreement;

3. The Application with Exhbits;

4. Certificate of Formation or Good Stading.

IN WITNES'S WHEREOF; the paries have caused these presents to be executed
the day and year first above wrtten.

ATTEST: MONTGOMERY GATEWAY ASSOCIATES

ATTEST: CITY OF JERSEY CITY

ROBERT BYR
CITY CLERK

JOHN KELLY
BUSINSS ADMIISTRATOR
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